MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA June 18,2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM.

1.0 Call Public Session to Order
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum

2.0  Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individuat topics to 15 minutes. It is recommended you begin
your comments by stating your name,

3.0  Adjourn to Closed Session
3.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Superintendent

3.2 Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Government Code § 54956.8)
Property: 10739 Avenue 416, Dinuba, California, Assessor’s Parcel No. 021-210-023-000
Agency Negotiator: Roberto C. Vaca, Superintendent/Principal
Negotiating Parties: Rufino Heras Leon and Vilma M. Causey
Under Negotiation: Price and terms

4.0  Convene Regular Session (Estimated start time 6:00 PM)
4.1 Flag Salute
4.2 Introduce Guests
4.3 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)

5.0  Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three {(3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

6.0  Correspondence - None

7.0  Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
7.1 Construction Update
7.2 Summer School Update

8.0  Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)

8.1 Interdistrict Requests (A)

8.2 Resolution 06-24-05: Spending Determination for Funds Received from Education Protection Account
(EPA) for 2024-2025(A)

8.3 Approval on SB 858 (A)

8.4 Adoption of Resolution 06-24-04: Inter-Fund Loans for cash flow purposes (A)

8.5 California Dashboard Local Indicators

8.6 Adoption of the 2024-2025 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) (A)

8.7 Adoption of the 2024-2025 District Budget (A)

8.8 Counseling Services Agreement (A)

8.9 Authorize Superintendent to negotiate and execute real property purchase agreement,
subject to Board ratification (A)



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA June 18, 2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM.

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)
8.10  FUEL - Expanded Learning Opportunities Programs (ELOP) 2024-2025 Agency Renewal
and Program Plan Approval {A)
8.11 FUEL - After School Education & Safety (ASES) 2024 through 2028 Agency Renewal (A)
8.12  ELOP 2023-2024 Program Plan Revision (A)
8.13  Change Order - Gymnasium Project (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 5/31/2024 through 6/7/2024 (A)

Personnel
10.1  Personnel Order(A)

Closing Activities
The Governing Board members have the opportunity to comment.

Adjournment

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.0. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting,



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
June 18, 2024

AGENDA SECTION: 7.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 CONSTRUCTION UPDATES
7.2 SUMMER SCHOOL UPDATE

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

———

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent will provide an update to the Board on the status of the construction
projects occurring on campus as well as a brief summer school report.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
DISCUSSION:
For 2024-2025 School Year
8.1.1 Alvarado (2nd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.2 Arellano (6th Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
8.1.3 Benavides (1st Grade) Renewal from Visalia
8.1.4 Castro (Kindergarten & 4th Grade) New from Cutler-Orosi
8.1.5 Celaya (7th Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
8.1.6 Duncan (Kindergarten) New from Dinuba
8.1.7 Espinoza (3rd Grade) Renewal fromDinuba
8.1.8 Espinoza Garcia (2nd Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
8.1.9 Frausto (2nd Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
8.1.10 Garcia (1st & 4th Grades) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.11 Guerrero (3rd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.12 Hernandez Deniz (6th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.13 Leal Rosales (5th Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
8.1.14 Lester (3rd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.15 Mendoza (TK) New from Dinuba
8.1.16 Moreno (3rd & 6th Grades) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
8.1.17 Moreno (3rd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.18 Moreno (2nd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.19 Olea (8th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.20 Ramirez (6th & 8th Grades) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.21 Rico (Kindergarten, 4th, & 7th Grades) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.22 Rodriguez (TK} New from Dinuba
8.1.23 Ruiz Gutierrez (3rd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.24 Sanchez (1st & 3rd Grades) Renewal from Dinuba
8.1.25 Zaragoza (8th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board

approve the interdistrict requests as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



jenolddy lemasuay G20Z-¥20z | eueyng-uosuop - psiiun eqnulg pig uirker ‘osalieng Lol'g

jeaosddyy [emausay G202-¥20¢ | euelng-uosuop - psyiun eqnuig Uiy Bllauy ‘eloses) (@orLs

jeaosddy [emausy G202-¥20Z | eue}ns-uosuop - psiun eqnuig 1s1 weyeiqy ‘eloies) (8)oLL'g

jeaoiddy jemausy G202-t202 | eue)ng-Uuosuop - 1S0IQO-1BlIND pug iug|iaT ‘oysnel4 6'L'8

oplenpg
jenciddy [emauay G202-¥20Z | BeuR}NS-UOSUO . IsolQO-i9png puz ‘eloies) ezouidsg 8’1’8
jeacsddy [emausy G20Z-¥20Z | BUBNS-UOSUO - payiun eqnuig pig eully ‘ezouidsg L''8
Bumes Jojjews

jenosddy JMBN G202-20¢ | eueyng-uosuop] | - payiun eqnuig M SO ‘ueoung 0'L'g

jeaoiddy jemauay G202Z-720Z | eue)lng-uosuop - IS0IO-IepnD uiz isiney ‘ehejen g'L'e
84e0p|IYY

[eaosddy JMBN G20Z-¥20Z | eue)nS-uosuoy - Is0lO-18png M lapues| ‘onse) (@v1g
2Jeopliyo

[enolddy /MBN G202-¥20Z | eue}ng-uosuopy - 1s0IQ-I8pIND Uiy [oels| ‘o458 (e)¥'1g

feAaoiddy [emausy G2Z0Z-¥202 | eue}ng-UOSUO < psyun elesipn 1L e197 ‘sapiaeuag £l'g

[erolddy femausy G20Z-vzZ0Z | eueyng-Uuosuop - Iscip-3png ui9 lsiner ‘ouejjaly ZL8

[eaosddy [emausy G20Z-¥20c | eueyng-uosuolp | - payiun eqnuig puz yejhe ‘opelealy 1’18

#
UOHEPUSWILLIODaY uoseay Jeaj o] wol4 apelin awepN waj] epuaby

¥20Z ‘8L ANNr
LOJ1SId TOOHOS AYVLNIWITI NOINN LNIOF VNVLINS-NOSNOW

S.1S3N0IY INFJWIFYOV JONVANILLY LOINLSIGYILNI




juswAojdwg

jenciddy JMON GZ0Z-7202 | BUB}NS-UCSUON ~ pagiun eqnuig ML oueljiwy ‘zenbBupoy (A4 ]
jeAcsddy [emausy G20Z-¥20Z | eueyng-uosuopy | - pauiun egnuig uy. Aiexoez ‘0ory ®izLe
[eaosddy [emauay G20Z-v20Z | eueyng-uosuopy | - palun egnuig Yy ejhe ‘oory (@1z'Ls
jeaosddy jemausy G202-¥20Z | eueyng-uosuoly | - payiun egnuig M e1o) ‘001 (®) LZ'L°8
jeaolddy [emsusy GZ0Z-¥Z0Z | eueyng-uosuop | - psyiun eqnuig Wig | Il oueqobly ‘zenwey | (q) 02°L'8
[eaolddy [emausy G202-¥20¢ | eue)ng-uocsuopy | - Peyiun eqnuiQ hile} uAplor ‘zeljwey (e)oz'L'8
jeaolddy [emauay §202-#202 | euBlnS-UoSuol - psyiun egnuiqg uis zeog ‘esj0 6L°1°Q
jenoiddy [emausy GZ0Z-¥20g | eueyng-uosuopy | - pPayiun eqnuig pugz S3JAN ‘ouslopy 8L'1'8
jeaociddy [emauay GZ0Z-¥202 | euB)nNg-uUoOSUO ~ pauiun eqnuig pig ujsny ‘ousiopy L8
[eaosddy [EMBUDY G20Z-v20z | euejng-uosuopy - 1s0IQ-epIng pig BIPUS) ‘OUBIO (@ol'L'g
|enoiddy [emausy GZ0Z-v20¢ | eur}Ng-UoOSUopy -~ IsolQ-iepngd yio ueLpy ‘oualiop (e)al°L'8
|eAclddy ewm,%hco §20¢-y20Z | eueyng-uosuopy | - Psyiun eqnuig ML uelpy ‘ezopusiy gL'L'e
jeaoiddy [emausy G20Z-720¢ | eue}ng-uosuop | - payiun eqnuig pig sninp ‘4s}seT] 11’8
[enociddy |[emauay G20Z-¥20Z | eue}ng-uosuop - IsolQ-lepng uis sole) ‘sejesoy |ea eLl'g
ydesop
[eaosddy [emauay G20Z-¥20¢ | euelng-uosuopy | - Payiun eqnuig yi9 ‘ZIUs( Zzepueula} YAREAL:
#
uopepUBWIWOsaY uoseay dBoA ol wou4 spelio sweN wiay} epuaby

¥2oz ‘8l INNr
1014181 TOOHIS AYVLNIWITI NOINN LNIOr YNVLINS-NOSNOW

S1S3NDIY LNFWIFNOV JONVANILLY LOIYLISIGYILNI




jeAaolddy jemauay G20Z-¥20Z | euejng-uosuop - payiun eqgnuiq uig asor ‘ezobeiez gZ'L'e
jeaoiddy [emauay G20Z-¥20¢ | euejng-uosuopy - psyiun eqnuig pig [nes3 ‘zeyouesg (IR 7AIN:)
jeaciddy jemauay G202-720Z | euelns-uosuop - psyiun eqnuig 1S 09sl|3 ‘zayoues (®)yz'L'8
ueyseqes
[eaclddy [emauay G202Z-¥20¢ | euejng-uosuopy | - Payjun eqnuiq pag ‘Zouapng ziny A
#
UojEpUBWIWIOIaY uoseay dBaA ol woua4 opeis awieN wisy| epuaby

¥Z0z ‘8l aNNr
101d.LSId TOOHIS AYV.LNIWITI NOINN LNIOr VNV.LINS-NOSNOW
S1S3ND3Y INJWITHUOV IONVANILLY LOIMLISIGHILNI




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.2 RESOLUTION 06-24-05 SPENDING DETERMINATION FOR

FUNDS RECEIVED FROM EDUCATION PROTECTION
ACCOUNT(EPA) FOR 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 06-24-05

Program by resource Report (Worksheet)

DISCUSSION:

Effective November 7, 2012, Proposition 30 added Article X, Section 36, which creates in the
State General Fund an Education Protection Account (EPA) to receive and disburse the revenues
derived from the incremental increases in taxes. Districts must comply with three conditions:

1) Requires that the Board make spending determinations regarding the Education
Protection Account (EPA) funds the District receives in open session of a public meeting

2) Education Protection Account (EPA) funds cannot be used on salaries or benefits of
administrators or any other administrative costs

3) District must publish annually on its website an accounting of how much money was
received from the Education Protect Account (EPA) and how the funds were expended

By passing the Resolution before the Board, the Governing Board has authorized the District to
allocate the estimated $1,433,013 in Education Protection Accounts (EPA) Funds towards
certificated non-management teacher compensation and benefit expenditures.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Resolution 06-24-04 Spending Determination
for Funds Received from Education Protection Account
(EPA) for 2024-2025 Fiscal Year.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
TULARE COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Spending Determination
for Funds Received from the Education
Protection Account pursuant to Article X111,
Section 36 of the California Constitution
2024-25 Fiscal Year

RECITALS

RESOLUTION No. 06-24-05

The voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

November 7, 2012;

Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective

The provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an
Educational Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the
incremental increases in taxes by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

Before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total amount of

additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in
tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer
into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

If the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall
transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days

preceding the end of the fiscal year;

All monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously appropriated for

the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and

community college districts;

Monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any costs

incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;

A community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter
school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the
Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;



10.

11.

12.

13.

The governing board of the district shall make the spending determination with respect to
monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public
meeting of the governing board;

The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for salaries
or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

Each community college district, county office of education, school district and charter
school shall annually publish on its Internet Web site an accounting of how much money
was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;

The annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community college
districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain
and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been
property disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California
Constitution;

Expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education, school
districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article
XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall
not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1.

2.

The above recitals are true and correct;

The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by
Article XII1, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent
for the 2024-2025 fiscal year shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the
governing board of Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District;

In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e) of the California Constitution, the
governing board of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District has
determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Account for the
2024-2025 fiscal year as attached;

Upon finalizing financial data for the fiscal year, the District Superintendent, or designee,
is hereby directed to immediately publish on the district’s Internet Web site an
accounting of how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and
how that money was spent.

-10-



THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee ,

seconded by Trustee , at a regular meeting held on June 18, 2024, by the

following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:

I, Roberto Vaca, secretary of the governing board of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union

Elementary School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and
adopted by said Board, at an official and public meeting thereof, this 18th day of June, 2024.

Date: June 18, 2024

Roberto Vaca
Secretary, Board of Trustees

;11_



2024-2025 Education Protection Account

Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detail

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

Expenditures through: June 30, 2025

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 44,691.50
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 1,433,013.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00}|
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00}|
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00|
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,477,704.50
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

{Objects 1000-7999)

Instruction 1000-1999 1,397,107.00
Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00]|
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00]|
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00"
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00]|
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00"
Health Services 3140 0.00|
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00H
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00”
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00|
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00"
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00]|
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00)
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00||
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00]|
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1,397,107.00”
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 80,597.50”

Note to user:

Sources and Contributions.

7000-7998.

Specific cells in column C have been protected so that you can't enter data. The "Amount” column is protected for
the following revenues: Federal Revenue, Other State Revenue, Other Local Revenue, and All Other Financing

The "Amount” column is protected for the following expenditure functions: 2100-2150, 2200, 2700, 6000-6999, and

Board Approved: June xx, 2024

“12-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.3 APPROVAL ON SB 858 — EXCESS OF STATE

RECOMMENDED RESERVES DISCLOSURE FOR PROPOSAL
OF 2024-2025 BUDGET

ATTACHMENTS: 2024-2025 BUDGET ATTACHMENT

DISCUSSION:

Under SB 858, a new disclosure requirement is needed and required why districts have reserves
in excess of State recommended reserves. California Department of Education has not
incorporated this new process into the State software for 2024-2025 Budget. Therefore, the
State has required the County Office of Education to verify LEAs have gone through a process as
a conditional for approval of LEA’s adopted budget.

Tulare County Office of Education has developed the attached worksheet for districts to perform
the SB 858 disclosure and substantiation process.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Public Hearing on the SB 858 — Excess of State
Recommended Reserves Disclosure for Proposal of
2024-2025 Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approve

13-



District:
CDS #:

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary 2024-2025 Budget Attachment
54-72009

Substantiation of Need for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiate the need for assigned and unassigned ending
fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard for economic uncertainties..

Combined and Unassigned/Unappropriated Fund Balances (Resources 0000-1999, Objects 9780, 9789 and 9790)

Form  Fund 2024-2025 Budget
033 General Fund/County School Service Fund Form 01 $1,314,727.42
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 17 50.00

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $1,314,727.42

District Standard Reserve Level Form 01CS Line 10B-4 4%

Less District Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties  Form 01CS Line 10B-7 $415,428.56

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $899,298.86

Substantiation of Need for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Amount

Fund |Descriptions
01 Bus Repair $25,000.00
01 Litigation $25,000.00
01 |Well {Drinking Purposes) $100,000.00
01 GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution $78,595.00
01 Retiree H&W $85,355.00
01 Set Aside District Match/Fees Modernization and/or New Construction Projects $150,000.00
01 Set Aside Anticipated Facility Needs $300,000.00
01 Possible State Variances {Uncertainties) $135,348.86

Insert Lines above as needed
Total of Substantiated Needs $899,298.86
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance) $0.00

-14-

Printed 6/13/2024 9:00 AM



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.4 ADOPT RESOLUTION 06-24-04 FOR AUTHORIZING
2024-2025 INTER-FUND LOANS FOR CASH FLOW
PURPOSES
ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 06-24-04

DISCUSSION:

By adopting the Resolution before the Board, this will authorize the District Administration to
transfer funds as needed for cash flow purposes and to repay those transfers as funds become
available. This is an annual Resolution.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board adopt
Resolution 06-24-04 Authorizing 2024-2025 Inter-fund
Loans for cash flow purposes.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-15-



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing Inter-fund Loan for )
Cash Flow Purposes ) RESOLUTION NUMBER. 06-24-04

WHEREAS, the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District administers
various funds; and,

WHEREAS, the school district occasionally has cash shortages in it's segregated funds at the
county treasury; and,

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 42603 authorizes inter-fund loans to cover such temporary
cash shortages;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Monson-Sultana Joint
Union Elementary School District authorizes the District Administration to transfer funds as
needed for cash-flow purposes and to repay those transfers as funds become available for the
2023-2024 school year.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of
, seconded by , at a regular meeting of the
Governing Board on the 18th day of June, 2024 by the following vote.

Ayes:

Noes:
Abstentions:
Absent:

Secretary/Clerk of said District Board

-16-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION;: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.5 CALIFORNIA DASHBOARD LOCAL INDICATORS
ATTACHMENTS: LOCAL INDICATORS PRESENTATION

DISCUSSION:

The District is required to report on the California Dashboard Local Indicators at the same
meeting that the Local Control and Accountability Plan is adopted. This is for information only.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: N/A

-17-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.6 APPROVE ADOPTION OF THE 2024-2025 LOCAL

CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN- (LCAP)

ATTACHMENTS:
2024-2025 LCAP

DISCUSSION:

The 2024-2025 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is presented to the Board for
Adoption.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
Adoption of the 2024-2025 Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP).

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-18-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.7 ADOPTION OF THE 2024-2025 DISTRICT BUDGET
ATTACHMENTS: DISTRICT BUDGET

DISCUSSION:

The 2024-2025 Budget is presented to the Board for Adoption.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the 2024-2025 District Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-19-



2024-2025 Adopted Budget - General Fund Summary

2023-2024 2024-2025 %
Description Estimated Actual Adopted Budget | Difference Change Explanation
Revenues:
Revenue Limit $ 6,386,697 $ 6,414,558 0.4% $ 27,861 |LCFF fully funded; Funded 3 year rolling average 427.47; COLA 1.07% based on May Revise 2024
“ederal Revenues $ 2029438 | | 8 459,168 “77.4%] | $  (1,570,270)|Flat funding Title IV; Funding ends 2023/2024 for ESSER I, ELO-Grants(Federal)
Decrease due on in Special Early i i | Grant, Arts, Music &
Other State Revenues $ 1,455,023 | | § 1,387,706 -3.9% $ (57,317) A Discretionary Block Grant
Other Local Revenues 3 176,310 | | § 143,253 -18.3%] | $  (32,057)|Less Interest anticipated in 202412025
Total Revenues $ 10,046,468 - $ 8,414,685 -16.2% $ (1,631,783)
Zxpenditures:
. Step & Column; Five FTE staff possibility of moving up the salary schedule due to units; Additional FTE
ertificated Salaries $ 2,759,992 $ 2,866,996 3.9% $ 107,004 for TOSA - Literacy Coach
Classified Salaries $ 1,215,913 $ 1,253,780 3.1% $ 37,867 |Step for only Twenty FTE staff
Increase mandated benefits, due to PERS increased from 26 68% to 27.05%; STRS remained at
mployees Benefits $ 2,143,464 2,178,372 1.6% $ 34,908 [18.10%
Increase books & suppties, due to supplies and materials for Universal PreK & TK, CTE, and ELO
3ooks and Supplies $ 634,083 $ 669,030 5.5% $ 34,847 |Program for summer school and enri program; CPi 3.10%
Decrease In services and other operating expenditures, due to CSI Grant services with TCOE for
. consulting services; Less Legal Fees Services; REAP no carryover for 2024/25 for services, USDA
Services and Other 3 2,108,358 1 1 $ 1,888,758 -10.4% 3 (218,600) {Grant funds
sapital Qutlay $ 3,466,025 $ 1,493,444 -56.9% $ (1,872,581 |Decrease due to ESSER lil and LCAP no carryover for Gym Project
Jther Outgo $ 66,174 $ 49,417 -25.3% $ (16,757)(Tc0E County op ADA transfer decreased due to S&C Funding
‘ransfers of Indirect Costs $ (14.020) $ (15.083) 7.6% 3 (1 ,063) Indirect Costs slightly increased to due to an increase in expenses projected in Caleteria Program
Fotal Expenditures $ 12379989 ¢ 10,385,714 -16.1% § (1,994,215),\
ixcess(Deficiency) of | I | [ |
tevenue over Expense: I $ (2,333,521) % (1,97,1_,0.29)' ~15.5% . §.362,492
HI
leginning Fund Balance K] 6,913,792 | |'s 4,580,271 |
023 . 2!
Fund Balance Reserves
8,000 Revolving Fund
25,000 Bus Repair
» ) 25,000 Litigation
Enroliment 440 100,000 Well (Drinking Purposes)
Estimated P-2 ADA 425.33 78,585 GASE 45 Trust Annual Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 427.47 85,355 Retiree H&W (5 FTE) }
Unduplicated Count % 86.82% 6,642 H&W Increase for 2024/2025
COLA % 1.07% 1,286,515 Restricted Fund Balance
$ 994,135 s.57% 2024-25 Projected Ending Fund Balance
025-26 Projected
‘nding Fund Balance $ 2,045472 o
Fund Balance Reserves .
Enroliment 420 8,000 __|Revolving Fund B
Estimated P-2 ADA 408.17 _ 78,595 GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 427.47 102,426 Retiree H&W (6 FTE) | .
Unduplicated Count % 86.63% 6,642 HBW Increase for 2024/2025
: COLA % 2.93% 979,008 Restricted Fund Balance
$ 870,801 10.00% 2025-26 Projected Ending Fund Balance
026-27 Projected -
nding Fund Balance $ 1,402,739
Fund Balance Reserves
Enroliment 400 B 8,000 Revolving Fund
Estimated P-2 ADA 388.87 78,595 GASB 45 Trust Annuai Contribution
P-2 Funded ADA 42032 102,428 Retiree H&W (6 FTE) |
Unduplicated Count % 84.05% 6,642 HBW Increase for 2024/2025
: COLA% 3.08% 821,633 Restricted Fund Balance
I Ts 385,443 4.40% 2026-27 Projected Ending Fund Balance

G:\My DriveiFolders 1-17-2018\Adopted Budget\2024-25\2024-2025 Adopted Budget Genere - 210 -ummaryAxst - 2024-2025 Adopted Budget
Page

6/13/2024




2024-2025 Adopted Budget - General Fund Summary

Description Projected Budget
Revenues:
Revenue Limit $ 6,414,558
Federal Revenues $ 459,168
Other State Revenues $ 1,397,706
Other Local Revenues $ 143,253 |
Total Revenues $ 8,414,685
Expenditures:
Certificated Salaries $ 2,866,996
Classified Salaries 3 1,253,780
Employees Benefits $ 2,178,372
Books and Supplies $ 669,030
Services and Qther $ 1,889,758
Capital Outlay 3 1,493,444
Other Outgo % 49,417
Transfers of Indirect Costs 3 (15,083)
Interfund Transfers Out $ -
Total Expenditures ‘ $ 10,385,714 |
Excess(Deficiency) of 1 |
Revenue over Expense: ‘ i 1 $ (1,971,029)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance $ 4,580,271
Ending Fund Balance $ 2,609,241
2024-25 Projected
Ending Fund Balance
Fund Balance Reserves (Revolving Fund) | $ 8,000 |- from reserve
Designated for Economic Uncertaintie 000 _
Bus Repair 25,000
Litigation | $ 25,000
Well (Drinking Purposes) | $ 100,000
H&W Retiree (5FTE) | § 85,355
GASB45 Trust Annual Contribution | $ 78,595
H&W Increase for 2024-2025 3 6
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted) ' §
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Restricted) | $ 286, . from blo roserve
$ 2,609,241 [25.12%

Available Reserves

Designated for Economic Uncertaintie
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted

Total Available Reserve| $

94.135

994,135 |9.57%

Per State Software - Total Available Reserves by %

994,135 [9.57%

District's - Reserve Standard Level is 4% $ 415,429 |4.00%
1% Reserve Level $ 103,857 11.00%
2025-26 Projected
Ending Fund Balance 3 870,801
10.09%
2026-27 Projected
Ending Fund Balance $ 385,443
i 4.40%

G:Wy Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Adopted Budget\2024-25\2024-2025 Adopted Budget < 21 “zund Summary.xlsx - 2024-2025 Budget - Reserve

6/13/2024 Page 1




sded|t

ou 0} anp pajeddiue ssaf [1] pue I T o|LL VgD Mmau guidofeasp

S® $Z/£70T 01 patedwod ‘gz/pz0g 10} pajedionue ssaf sucyeogau Joqe|
0} NP UONONPAI € $103]JS1 LIS ‘XS 151 2 A g sainypuadxs Suneiado
Joyjo pue sadjARg pajedionue 1e8uo] ou jueln TS Suipuny pajedpdnue
ou HLD $T/YToT ul pajoaford & winpnorimo Sundope jo uonedionue ou

00€9# A1NOT S0£S09# JLL 7% J2I1d [BSIOAIUN *0p 1 ZEH# YASST/STUVO
sweiFoad 10y Fuipuny SurAraoal 1e8u0] ou [[Im s sweiSoid

"s1ea4 [eosyy Juonbasqns omy

I1I Pue I ] SILL Yilm anusasl posxdjap Jo uopedionue ou o) anp Suipuny | Y pue 128pnq a2y 10] piepue)s oy} UM aIe (sainjjpuadxoe Joyjo pue
Ul UONIONPAal 0} SNP UOHONPAI B §103[Ja1 301081 : AS I5[ :sa1jddng 29 syjoog 5901A19s “‘s3yddns pue s)ooq “52) samjipuadxa Sunriado payosloig saripuadxd 10410 | 99
'sIgak Buimol[oy pajedionue 10U ‘GZ-$Z0T Ul Ajuo pajoaloid
stiueln) 41D 97-$Z0T 10) a1e) yiesH vy Sumnoafoid jou o) sanp
UOIIONPAI SI93[JA1 IOMSI(T S AS 15T A Ul Popnjoul JoU “jsa1sjul 03 anp Jeak
J01Id ul 9S82103D 0] SNP SNUSAY [B0OT UL UOKINPAI & spoafoid 1013s1g
1A 1[e00r] {lemausi 10§ Ajdde 01 SNULIUOD [{1M IDLISK] 2I0Je1ay; ‘Suipuny
jurig ¢ J0 ¢ 189K GT-p70Z SPUR SHSV Ul UOLONPAI S}OS[JaI 1OLISIC
AS 15 ‘gz doig sjooyog ul SISnIA 29 SUY pue “ueIp) ypojg AIeuonsinsiq
S[BLISJRIA] [RUCIHIONIISU] 29 JISNIA ‘SUY JUBID) [00YIsaI] UOIUSAINU] Alieg
uoneonpy [eroadg Ul se yons snuaAsy 9els Ul UOHONpal sj05]Ja1 10MISI
:A{ 93elS spunj JueiD-OTH JO $Z07 Jequaides Suipus spuny sjoapjal
PISKT 1 AS 1ST $Z0Z-£70z Suipud Suipuny welD-OTY/SAUVI/IASSH X 's1eak [eosy Juanbasqns om) pue 3o8pnq 2y} JOJ PIEPURIS JYF UIYIM
U} SB YONS SnusAdY [2Ispa,] Ul uononpal S1oapjal 101LsI( (A g ([eiopay a1e ([e0] JOI0 “91B]S Jay30 ‘[eiopay “8°9) sanusaal Funeiado peyafolg SANUSASY PYIO | B9
" &S pue 1eak 198png ur payoafoid o414 03 anp paseaioul |
Kepno fendes ‘sao1a1es ‘sarddng “a[npayss A1ejes uo 3no paddoy a1z o6/ ﬂ
Inoqe oJe Jyeis palyIsse]) “suun 0} anp sanpayos A1ejes uo dn Suiaow _
JJels 01 anp 958aI0U] 0] SNUNUOD SILIBRS PSIROIIILIID SIOMISI(] (SIBaA
o ut papofoid WAD 10] 1omsiq Suikedas DT s109331 AS pug % 18] 's1eak [eosly Jusnbasqns om} pue 193pnq sy} 10§ sonel
‘Ag uspund dvO1 ynm papung feraed Sutaq joefosd N XD ay3 Supnpou X [2OLI0ISIY UM JUSISISUO0D oI sainyipuadxs puny [eieuad pajornsazun
ale jey) ssxmipuadxa Jy ) SI09[RI JOLLSIC S PUZ puk “IS| ‘A g {810} 01 §}ijouaq pue Salie[es PajoLlsaIun (8101 JO onel pajosfold | siyeuag pue seuepesg | S
"a3esaae Buifjos Jeak ¢ € uo paseq S yqV papuny
ng ‘aul]oap 01 pajoafoid 9q 01 SANUNUOD JUAUJIOIUS JOLISICT 9401 JO VIOD anuaAy (4407
pa1afo1d ay1 ‘wonippe U “$70T JO 9SIAFY AR U0 paseq afeisar Suifjol X ‘s1eak [eos1] jusnbasqns om) pue 18pnq ejnuuo Suipuny
Jeak ¢ o1 uo papuny Suiaq anuoAsy 1D 9y Sunosfoid st 1oISI(] A H a1 10J pIepuRIS 24 UIY3IM ST JTWI| Snuaaal ur ofueyd pajoafolg jonuod eooy | ¥
%696 JO UINJAI 7~ SNUIUOD YIM ‘SJuapmys 07 JO JUSWjolud
ur oupjoap 1YSIS © 100]3a1 ‘s1eak qusnbasqns yyog siesk juanbasqns
10q pue ‘94,6°96 Jo 1es & 198png 10] 7-d Sunosfoid s1 101s1(q ‘a10J210y L,
“%L6 03 350[0 PAPUS H7/€TOT J0F Z-d SIOMISIA {ZTSH 38 JuoWI[[0IUd
UMM $T/€T0T PUS PINSIT {(SIsSe[0 ) 81 UoHBSIopuly Ul SSB|o
JIod aBe1oAe pue ¢1 Jo I ui sse)o Jad aFeioar Sunwoour Sunoasl ‘gi X "s182A [eosy juanbasqns om) pue 198pnq oy} 10J SONHLI [BOLIOISIY M
Je 1ed & 303png 10] juswijorus Sunosfod s110MSI AS PUZ PUB ST ‘A g U9ISISUOD SI OlJBT JUSW][01US 0] YV (Z-d) pouad puosas pejaforg wewijjougolyay | €
X "s1e94 [20s1} 921y snolaaid suj Jo aI0ur I0 om] 10 1eaX [20sy Joud ay;
10} plepue)s ay} uey} 10w AQ PaJRWIIISIIDA0 U JOU SBY JUSIUOIUT] wawjoluyg 4
*s1eok
X 901y} sn01Asxd o1f) JO S10W IO 0M] 10 ‘1eaK feosiy Jond sy 10 piepuels 2oUBpUANY
UBY) SIOW Aq PIJRLIIISIIBA0 US3q 10U sty YV (pepuny) peredpng Kjreq 98e10Ay I
suonvuepdxsy PIN | BPIA
JION

MIIAY SPIBpUL]S PUR BLIDJLL)

(uondopy 9[3uIS) 398png SZ0Z-H707




o38ed]e

&
I
f
"sieaA [eosy Juenbasqns omy pue 103pnq ay3
X Jog syuawaimbai wnwiuw psw (syunowe pejeudoiddeun/pauSisseun
‘SOIIUIELIAOUN JIWOUO0ID 10] 9AI9S31 “5°9) SOAIRSaI a[qeiEAR pajosfoly SoAIasey | 01
X “Ieak [eosy JuLLINO
Y} Jo pud ay3 j sanisod oq [[1m 9oueleq Yses pun jerousd perosfoiy souefeg yseD | q¢
*SIB2A [BOSI] 2311}
X 1SB] SU3 JO 2IOUI I0 OM] J0] PIEPUR)S O] URL) 210W AQ PIJRILIISIIOA0
U224 jou sey souefeq Suiuuideq punj jerouss pajorusaiun) souejeq punj | ©g
"saoue[eq pun, pAjoLNSIIUf] §,J01SI(] 9Yf} UIYIIAM oBuBYD o5BaISU]
943 S109331 YOIYM ‘£8°969°6ST°1$ Pajospjal oourleg pund oyl d¥OT1 | X "SIBIA [BOSY 931U) ISB] SY) JO SIOW IO OM] 10]
SIS 3y U] "paf01d WAD 01 anp sem soxm)puadxs aseaIoul JOIISI( plepue}s a3 papasoxa jou sey ‘Aue j1 ‘Suipuads J1o1jep pojoInssiuf Supuadg j0yea | 8
"138pnq ay} ur
X papnjoul st (JUN0JoE SOUBUSIUIEW PIJOLISII 9']) JUNODOE SOUBUDJUIBW | JUNOIDY SOUBUSIUIBIA
Jofews pue SutoFuo oy} 0} uonnquod paxmnbal ‘sjqeondde Jj 1ofejn pue SutoSup L
Jemauai 103 Ardde [11m 1010SIq *$Z/4Z07 JO pud
€ 183X 01 onp 97/570T Ul pajedionue Joguof ou wesSoid §HSY ‘Surpuny
Ou 01 anp pajedionue SSof $30IAISS H 1 B Hoid ‘sjuensuc)ausuidojaascy
[euOIssaj0Id QDL 10] SnULAI paLIaep jo uonedionue




sdedlg

(S21njipuadxy pue “sadjAIag ‘SUOOY
1€ uonoag ‘arerdway, ajepdn) jenuuy pue uejd ANJIGEIUNOIDY PUR JOLUO))

"Junod pajesiidnpun e 10J S1ZLO# 79 00ZLO# X [8207] 3} Ul paqLISSap e JV'T oY 03 djepdn [enuue Jo gy oiy Juswajdun
901N0SY Ul PAYIRY 9q O] PanuUNUOY seInipusdxa ‘so & 0} A1Bssa00u samipuadxa a1y 3pnoul 13png §,JOUISIP [00YSS ) S0 samypuadxy dvO1 | OIS
¥0T ‘g1 aunp VD1
au o3 ajepdn ue jo pasoidde 10 J¥OT Y3 Jo uondope 10y a1ep [eaciddy m dvDo1
X {1804 193pnq o1 10] ATAYS JVOT o4 0} ajepdn ue saoidde ued AJ{1qeiunossy
10 gy )7 ue 3dope pieoq SuiwsAoS s J01ISIP [00YDS 3y [[1M 10 pI W pue jonuo) (8207 | 68
X (Q1 2uI] *D8S UONDAS) ¢ [elUAPIIUCS/I0SIALadNS JusWwaTeuRy B
X (q1 our'] ‘g8s u0NA3S) (payIsse]) @
X (91 sury ‘y8s Uonag) Patesliie]) m SJUAWR2I8 Y
"STOT/HTOT 10 sarued jje 1of Suipuad suonenoSaN 1103 uado [j1s suonenoSau Jiousq pue Ae[es a1y JoqeT Josnelg | 8S
X ;(uonesuaduion syujousg
(SI133Jom “8'9) S}IouUaq oURINSUI-J|3S 13YJ0 Sp1A0Ld J0LISIP AU S30(] doueInsul-J|os BYIO | qLS
X (08-nok-se-Aed Aq papunj syjouaq o ‘sak j &
X {$9 93e puoAaq snupRUOd SHJBUS] Op ‘SIK J] W
€20T X {SIFoUaq swnajl] Aoy oI ‘sak I w suolsuad
‘I Ajnf “‘18a£ [o0Yas yz-cZ07 10] peredord sem [euBNIOE Mau X Hgdd0) uey) I3yl sujauag _
€ )i ‘spgouaq juswkojduwsisod apiaoid s3op 1omsiq ‘ss 4 suoysuad uey) 10y30 s)yausq JusuIkojdusisod apiaoid 1OLISIP 3y S20(] wswAoldwaisod N
B/u ¢uswAed renuue (£1-z107) S Jeak Jo1id JoA0 paseatous sieak v
[22s1) Juonbasqns om3 10 1o8pnq ay) Joj spuswAed [enuue saey ‘sak J| m
X SSiuswasige
199p 10 SjuaUNIWLOD (JEdA-[jnu) wia)-3uo] oARY JOLSIP 3y S20(] | S)USWIWIWOY) Wid)-Suo| | 9§
(STedA 1BOsY Juanbasqns omy JO 188pnq oy} 10] pIepue]s
X Y3 ueyy a1ow “Aq pagueyd ‘spoyep Sunelado 19400 0} puny [eIsuLS WO}
10 03 SIQJSUBN JO “SO2INOSAI PAOLISSI O} PAIOLHSIIUN WO SUOHNGLILOD SARY] suopngiyuo) | S§
(5919531 382105 “xe] [o0ied “§°9) 108 SALIULSP JOYI0
X 10 ‘uopeysISal [eroads ‘JuswuIonoS [800] 2y} AQ UOHBZIIOYINBAI UO JUSSULU0D
sieak [eosyy juenbasqns omi 1o 103pnq a1y 10} sonusaal parosfoxd Aue a1y sonusAsy wadunuo) | S
saumipuadxy
X ;SenuaAal puny [e1susd SujoSuo sw-aouQ pun, 0}
[am papuny aIe jey) saxmipuadxa puny [eiousS Surinoai-uou 95Ie] o101 a1y | SONUSASI SuioBup Swisny | ¢S
sasmipuadxg Suio3uQ
X {SBOINOSII 3UIN-3UO UM papuny sle jey) sarnyipuadxa puny jeiouss [e10) pun,j 03 sanuoAsy
3y Jo Jusd1ad Juo JO $$90Xa Ul SamjIpuadxa puny jerouss SuoSuo QY a1y sw-ouQ 3uisn | ZS
"anssI S1Y} SULIO)UOL 9q [[IM PUE SIBME S| POIISI] 5)500
uonednI| Juipuad 95y} 10] UOKLOO] [ UB Spise Fumyas Kq
2anoeoid 03 sanupuod LISI “FOIL pue ‘[asuno)) Kunoy
aI[n], @dlJQ S ASUIORY UB YJImM SPRU 5 O PINUIUCD X ¢198pnq a3 yoedur Aew jey) (smataal soueljdwos aje)s ‘uonednig
Sey 30'u0 ‘uonredni| Sulpuad B 9ABY 0] SONUIUOD IOLYSICT ‘syipne wedoid Jo [erouruy “8°9) saniIqer] JUaSUIIU0D 10 UMOUY sy a1y sani[iqel] uasunuo) 1S
«S9X,, 10} suoneuedxy Sax ON

uoneuriojuy [eyuswaddng

(uondopy a13uig) 198pnyg S7OZ-H70Z



eded|v

X Jsypuout 1 Isef ayi upyim suonisod (0gD) [RISIJO ssauisnq wapuauuadng [ 5
Joryo Jo yuspusiurradns sy ul ss8ueyo [ouuosiad usaq 101 2ABH 10 0g0Joa8ueyy |
X '(8)9°LZ1zy DA o1 uensind “G0O)) oy} 01 $31d0o apIAoid sak
J1 (SSSnSIP [22S]] 21BOIPUI Jey) spodol AUB SABY JOLISIP SY) S90(T | sHodsy ssensiq [Bosi] | 8V
X ,wI9ISAs ao1yy0 waIsky
Aunod oy woyy yuspuadapur wWalsAs [eroueuly S,JOLSIP 9y S| | [eIouul] Judpuadapu] | LV
X ¢S934o[dwd paiIal 10 JUALING 10] S1JouUaq sujouag
yieay (pied Jokojduis 94001) paddesun apiaoid o1usip ay) seo( yieaH paddeouny | 9y
Jusunsnfpe Juial-J0-3500 papunj ojes
pajoafoxd oy pasoxs 0y pajoadxa ale ey} sOSBAIOUI ATR[eS Ul }nsal
X pinom juswaaige sy} Jo s1eak [eosy Juanbasqns 10 JuaLINO oY} V10D pesoxy
Jo Aue a1aym juswesiSe SutujeSieq € ojul paIdIus IOLISIP 9Y) Sel sosearou] Aiejeg | sy
189K [BOSI JUaLInG JuswjjoIU
X 10 Jo11d 5y uf OIS “JUBWI]0IUD S JoLsIp oy} Sunoeduw are Psiq Sunpordury
Tey) saLrepunoq JOMISIp ul Supeiodo sjooyds JoMBYD MOU AUB 81y | S[O0YOS JOUBYD) MON | pV
X ;s1eok
[e9sY Jua1ino pue Jopd oy yjoq uy Suiseasosp juowijjosus s | juswjorug Surunosq | €V
"(19puq [esni030180) 195pnq pue ‘(s}0eRU0D pue (MDd) 199ys3Iom [01U0D X PRUETLI [onuo)
uonisod) jjoiked ‘(sjenuspaio) jsuuosiad yoes 10 poredosd aie S91 11014ed sy3 woy yuspusdapur joxyuod uonisod [suuosiad sg uonisod yuspuadspu] | v
Lpung
X Jelouad ot uj sdueeq yseo sAneSau e ynm 1eak [20SY JUSLINO
SY} pus []iM 1DLSIP oy} Jey moys suonoaford mopy yses og Mo1g ysep aanedoN | TV
«SAX,, -10] suoneurjdxy Sa X ON

$.103E1pU] [BISI] [BUOLIPPY

(uondopy s[8uig) 198png S70Z-$707




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.8 COUNSELING SERVICES
ATTACHMENTS: AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 2024-2025

DISCUSSION:

Monson-Sultana School has been experiencing an increase in students and families with
behavioral and emotional needs. Since the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, these needs have
increased even more as well as an increase in discipline referrals, and has a negative impact on
the classroom and school learning environment (virtual or in person). With the onset of the
pandemic, Mr. Reyes has also been providing outreach to families/students.

The attached contract is to add the services of an additional counselor, Juan Reyes, for five days
per week during the 2024-2025 school year. Mr. Reyes holds a Master’s Degree in Educational
Counseling, and has extensive counseling experience. With parent consent from identified
students, he will provide services five days (5) per week to identified students. Total cost for the
2024-2025 school year is $100,000. The District will be applying for a grant from the Alta
Healthcare District to cover the cost of the program.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the attached contract for services.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-26-



CONSULTING AGREEMENT

THIS CONSULTING AGREEMENT (the "Agreement”) BETWEEN:

Monson Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District/ Roberto Vaca Superintendent
10643 Ave. 416 Sultana, CA 93666
(the "Client")

- AND -

Juan T Reyes Consulting/ Juan Reyes:

20345 Thermal Rd, Sanger, California 93657

(the "Contractor").
BACKGROUND:

A. The Client is of the opinion that the Contractor has the necessary qualifications, experience, and abilities to
provide services to the Client,

B. The Contractor is agreeable to providing such services to the Client on the terms and conditions set out in
this Agreement.

IN CONSIDERATION OF the matters described above and of the mutual benefits and obligations set forth in this
Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, the Client and the
Contractor (individually the "Party" and collectively the "Parties" to this Agreement) agree as follows:

Services Provided

The Client hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to provide the Client with services delineated in the “Scope of
Work “with the focus of assisting students to be successful:

SCOPE OF WORK:

Objective 1) To increase positive student behavior and decrease negative student behavior by providing short
term counseling and skill development.

Page 1 of 6

-97-



¢ Provide individual and small group short term counseling for School and home-based difficulties.
Strategies included but not limited to:

» Social Skills development.

* Anger Management

* Problem-solving skill development

* Joven Noble groups (Young Noble Men/Ladies)
* Valores groups

Measurement tools: Data will be collected, for evidence of improvement in areas of academic achievement, behavior,
and attendance. i.e., attendance, behavioral reports, transcripts, verbal feedback from teachers and parents.

Objective 2) Consultation and Collaboration, creation of Student Study Team and Individualized Education
Program as needed.

* On-going coordination/collaboration with all student stakeholders.
¢ Attend and participate SST/ IEP meetings and Individualized meetings (as needed).
¢ Ongoing collaboration with other SST/ IEP team members.

» Continued Assessment and consultation on Staff training as needed
Measurement tools; Data collection of IEPs, meeting dates, and feedback meetings with
Clients.

Term of Agreement

1. The term of this Agreement (the "Term") will begin on August 1, 2024, and will remain in full force and
effect until June 12, 2025, subject to earlier termination as provided in this Agreement. The Term of this
Agreement may be extended with the written consent of the Parties.

2. In the event that either Party breaches a material provision under this Agreement, the non-defaulting Party
may terminate this Agreement and require the defaulting Party to indemnify the non-defaulting Party
against all reasonable damages.

Performance

3. The Parties agree to do everything necessary to ensure that the terms of this Agreement take effect.

Currency

4. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all monetary amounts referred to in this Agreement are in
Page 2 of 6

-28-



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

USD (US Dollars).

Compensation and Budget Justification

. For the services rendered by the Contractor as required by this Agreement, the Client will provide

compensation (the "Compensation") to the Contractor for a total to equal to $ 100,000 ($9,090 per
month) in exchange for contractor services.

. Contractor will provide services of (5) days per week for 197 days as agreed upon between

contractor and client. Should the parties be unable to reach an agreement on days of service, this
contract will be void and nullified in its entirety.

. The client will be invoiced every month.

- Invoeices submitted by the Contractor to the Client are due within 30 days of receipt.

The Compensation as stated in this Agreement does not include sales tax, or other applicable duties as may
be required by law. Any sales tax and duties required by law will be charged to the Client in addition to the
Compensation.

Reimbursement of Expenses

The Contractor will not be reimbursed for any expenses incurred in connection with providing the Services
of this Agreement.

Confidentiality

Confidential information (the "Confidential Information") refers to any data or information relating to the
business of the Client which would reasonably be considered to be proprietary to the Client including, but
not limited to, accounting records, business processes, and client records and that is not generally known in
the industry of the Client and where the release of that Confidential Information could reasonably be
expected to cause harm to the Client or the client’s students.

The Contractor agrees that they will not disclose, divulge, reveal, report or use, for any purpose, any
Confidential Information which the Contractor has obtained, except as authorized by the Client or as
required by law. The obligations of confidentiality will apply during the term of this Agreement and will
survive indefinitely upon termination of this Agreement.

All written and oral information and material disclosed or provided by the Client to the Contractor under
this Agreement is Confidential Information regardless of whether it was provided before or after the date of
this Agreement or how it was provided to the Contractor.

Ownership of Intellectual Property

All intellectual property and related material (the "Intellectual Property") that is developed or produced

Page | of 6

-29-



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

under this Agreement, will be the sole property of the Client. The use of the Intellectual Property by the
Client will not be restricted in any manner.

The Contractor may not use the Intellectual Property for any purpose other than that contracted for in this
Agreement except with the written consent of the Client. The Contractor will be responsible for any and all
damages resulting from the unauthorized use of the Intellectual Property.

Return of Property

Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, the Contractor will return to the Client any property,
documentation, records, or Confidential Information which is the property of the Client.

Capacity/Independent Contractor

In providing the Services under this Agreement it is expressly agreed that the Contractor is acting as an
independent contractor and not as an employee. The Contractor and the Client acknowledge that this
Agreement does not create a partnership or joint venture between them and is exclusively a contract for
service.

Notice

All notices, requests, demands or other communications required or permitted by the terms of this
Agreement will be given in writing and delivered to the Partics of this Agreement as follows:

a. Monson Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District/ Roberto Vaca Superintendent
10643 Ave. 416 Sultana, CA 93666

b. Juan T Reyes Consulting / Juan T Reyes
20345 Thermal Rd
Sanger, California, 93657

or to such other address as any Party may from time to time notify the other,

Indemnification

Except to the extent paid in settlement from any applicable insurance policies, and to the extent permitted
by applicable law, each Party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other Party, and its respective
directors, stockholders, affiliates, officers, agents, employees, and permitted successors and assigns against
any and all claims, losses, damages, liabilities, penalties, punitive damages, expenses, reasonable legal fees
and costs of any kind or amount whatsoever, which result from or arise out of any act or omission of the
indemnifying party, its respective directors, stockholders, affiliates, officers, agents, employees, and
permitted successors and assigns that occurs in connection with this Agreement. This indemnification will
survive the termination of this Agreement.

Page | of 6

-30-



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

26.

27.

Dispute Resolution

In the event a dispute arises out of or in connection with this Agreement, the Parties will attempt to resolve
the dispute through friendly consultation.

If the dispute is not resolved within a reasonable period, then any or all outstanding issues may be submitted
to mediation in accordance with any statutory rules of mediation. If mediation is unavailable or is not
successful in resolving the entire dispute, any outstanding issues will be submitted to final and binding
arbitration in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The arbitrator's award will be final, and
judgment may be entered upon it by any court having jurisdiction within the State of California.

Modification of Agreement

Any amendment or modification of this Agreement or additional obligation assumed by either Party in
connection with this Agreement will only be binding if evidenced in writing signed by each Party or an
authorized representative of each Party. Please note some refinement of curriculum and structure after
ongoing assessment may be warranted and will be discussed and agreed upon by both parties and continue
to fall within the parameters of the agreed upon scope of work.

Time of the Essence

Time is of the essence in this Agreement. No extension or variation of this Agreement will operate as a
waiver of this provision.

Assignment

The Contractor will not voluntarily or by operation of law assign or otherwise transfer its obligations under
this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Client.

Entire Agreement

Itis agreed that there is no representation, warranty, collateral agreement, or condition affecting this
Agreement except as expressly provided in this Agreement.

Endurement

This Agreement will endure to the benefit of and be binding on the Parties and their respective heirs,
executors, administrators and permitted successors and assigns.

Titles’/Headings

Headings are inserted for the convenience of the Parties only and are not to be considered when interpreting
this Agreement.

Page | of 6

-31-



Gender

28. Words in the singular mean and include the plural and vice versa. Words in the masculine mean and include
the feminine and vice versa.

Governing Law

29. TItis the intention of the Parties to this Agreement that this Agreement and the performance under this
Agreement, and all suits and special proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with
and governed, to the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of California, without
regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be instituted.

Severability

30. In the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement are held to be invalid or unenforceable in whole or
in part, all other provisions will nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable with the invalid or
unenforceable parts severed from the remainder of this Agreement.

Waiver

31. The waiver by either Party of a breach, default, delay or omission of any of the provisions of this Agreement
by the other Party will not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or other
provisions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have duly affixed their signatures under hand and seal on
5 2024,

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Juan T Reyes Consulting
Elementary School District

Per: Juan T Reyes (Contractor)

Roberto Vaca
Superintendent (Client)

Page | of 6

-32-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.9 AUTHORIZE SUPERINTENDENT TO NEGOTIATE AND

EXECUTE REAL PROPERTY PURCHASE AGREEMENT,
SUBJECT TO BOARD RATIFICATION

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The District has an opportunity to purchase a 6.44-acre parcel of real property adjacent to and
east of Monson-Sultana School for community and after-school recreation facilities and related
uses. The Board is requested to authorize Superintendent to negotiate and sign a purchase
agreement for the property, subject to the Board’s ratification.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
authorize District Administration to negotiate and enter
into a purchase agreement for the subject property,
subject to the Board’s ratification.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-33-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
June 18, 2024

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

AGENDA ITEM: 8.10 FUEL/ MS EXPANDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES
PROGRAMS

ATTACHMENTS: 2024-2025 ELOP PROGRAM PLAN RENEWAL
PLAN SUMMARY
MS/FUEL AGENCY AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:
The ELOP program plan guide is considered a living document that is periodically reviewed and
adjusted to reflect the needs of the community, updates the law, and provides continuous

improvement in the development of an effective Expanded Learning Opportunities Program design.

Also included, is the renewal agreement with Future Unique Enthusiastic Leaders (FUEL) to
administer the program plan and opportunities for the students and families of Monson- Sultana.

Attached you will find the updated Agency Agreement, the 2024-2025 Expanded Learning Program
Plan. The board will need to approve the program plan and the agency agreement.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the ELOP and FUEL contract as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-34-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
June 18, 2024

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

AGENDA ITEM: 8.11 After School Education and Safety (ASES) Grant/
FUEL 2024-2028 Agency Agreement Renewal

ATTACHMENTS: FUEL 2024-2028 Agency Agreement

DISCUSSION:

The After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program is the result of the 2002 voter-approved
initiative, Proposition 49. The ASES Program funds the establishment of local after-school education and
enrichment programs. The FUEL Program has been a collaborative partner with Monson Sultana
Elementary and has created a base program serving our students since 2015.

FUEL is proud to announce that we have maintained compliance with the grant and have exceeded
attendance expectations. Our ASES grant has been renewed for the next three years.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the Agency agreement for FUEL ASES Program.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-35-



AFTER-SCHOOL EDUCATION AND SAFETY GRANT (ASES)
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
Future Unique Enthusiastic Leaders (FUEL) Expanded Learning Programs
And
MONSON-SULTANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) is entered into between the Future Unique
Enthusiastic Leaders (FUEL) Expanded Learning Programs, hereafter referred to as “COLLABORATIVE
PARTNER” and the MONSON-SULTANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL hereafter referred to as “DISTRICT”.
COLLABORATIVE PARTNER and DISTRICT agree to the following:

TERM OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall cover the period July 1, 2024, to June 30, 2028.

Any changes to the MOU shall be signed by both COLLABORATIVE PARTNER and DISTRICT, considered
an amendment to this MOU, and will include all other terms and conditions of this MOU.

COST OF SERVICES

DISTRICT shall pay COLLABORATIVE PARTNER the actual cost of such services to the extent they are

allowable under the terms of the applicable grant sum of $203.279.36_per school year. COLLABORATIVE
PARTNER requires the DISTRICT representative of MONSON-SULTANA to review and sign the Cost of
Services Agreement in Exhibit B.

The Collaborative Partner is well aware of ASES grant expectations and funding requirements by the California
Education Code 8483. ASES expenditures are capped at 15% administration (indirect) cost and 85% direct
services (program). A budget proposal will be submitted to the DISTRICT and frequently visited by the
DISTRICT and COLLABORATIVE PARTNER.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

This MOU shall cover the operation of an After School Safety and Education (ASES) Program every day the
school district is in session at the following school:

Monson-Sultana Elementary School

COLLABORATIVE PARTNER requires each Principal representing the school sites listed above to review and
sign the Principal’s Acknowledgment in Exhibit A.

Any DISTRICT requesting to change program offerings (e.g., enrollment capacity, days of operation, addition

of sites) must be submitted to COLLABORATIVE PARTNER in writing. Upon receipt, COLLABORATIVE
PARTNER will review the request to ensure it is grant-compliant and aligned to Education Code 8482 — 8484.6.

-36- Page 1 0of 12



COLLABORATIVE PARTNER will then forward requests to the California Department of Education (CDE)
for final approval on behalf of the DISTRICT.

1. After School Program Content and Requirements
COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall provide a program in compliance with California Education Code

8482 —
a.

8484.6; therefore, the After School Program will, at minimum, reflect:

An educational and literacy component whereby tutoring or homework assistance is provided in
one or more of the following areas: language arts, mathematics, history and social science,
computer training, or science. In addition FUEL Administration will strive to assist in meeting
district LCAP goals, increase student reading levels, and math comprehension.

An educational enrichment component, which may include, but is not limited to, fine arts,
physical fitness, and prevention activities. Such activities might involve the arts, music, theater,
competitive sports, health promotion, life skills, and community service-learning; and other
youth development activities based on student needs and interests.

FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING PROGRAM will be available every day there is school. FUEL
will begin immediately after the dismissal of students from the regular school day. Operation
hours are until at least 6:05 p.m. on regular school days, including minimum days.

FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING PROGRAM must operate a minimum of fifteen (15) hours per
week.

COIIABORATIVE PARTNER will establish and apply a reasonable Early Release Policy, which
meets all criteria set forth by the California Department of Education (CDE) After School
Education and Safety Grant requirements.

No student may attend the FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING PROGRAM who is not enrolled and
attending the school site qualified to receive ASES funding.

1. Enrollment — Program enrollment is driven by factors of limited program capacity and level of need for
academic support for participating students. The program will be made available to all students who
attend said DISTRICT. Including Kindergarten as agreed upon.

1. Attendance Requirements
Daily attendance goals are set at one hundred percent (100%). However, the minimum average daily
attendance (ADA) over the course of a calendar year must be no less than eighty-five percent (85%) of
the maximum student attendance possible. Eighty-five percent attendance must be attained in order to
sustain a consistent level of funding.

L

Per CDE guidelines, each program’s attendance will be evaluated by calendar year, or
January-December.

COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall review attendance projections with DISTRICT and Site
Principal for the upcoming school year no later than May of every year.

-37-



*  Should site attendance projections suggest a program will average Jess than eighty-five percent
(85%) of the maximum target, COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall coordinate efforts with the

school principal to develop a plan for increasing and sustaining student attendance.

FUEL Expanded Learning Program Administration
COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall employ the following personnel to facilitate direct services to
students:

* COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall furnish a paid full-time FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) who shall provide leadership in program development and
implementation for all entities participating in the program, and provide overall direction to the
program. COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall provide resources and support staff for the FUEL
EXPANDED LEARNING PROGRAM as DISTRICT deems appropriate.

FUEL Expanded Learning Program Personnel

Except as otherwise agreed to in writing by both DISTRICT and FUEL, all personnel employed by the
FUEL Expanded Learning Program shall be FUEL employees. Employees shall be subject to all FUEL
personnel policies and hiring requirements (including background check and tuberculosis test).

FUEL Expanded Leaming Program shall be solely responsible for all matters of employment and
personnel administration, including but not limited to hiring, scheduling, wages and salaries, benefits,
worker's compensation costs, unemployment costs, employee discipline, and termination. (EXHIBIT B:
Fiscal Responsibilities)

IN-Kind and Cash Match Contribution Requirements
In compliance with ASES grant regulations, the DISTRICT shall annually contribute 33% of the site
award through a combination of in-kind and/or cash contributions.

FUEL assumes responsibility for sustaining communication with DISTRICT regarding In-Kind balance.
DISTRICT assumes responsibility to collaborate with district personnel to submit In-Kind reports by
designated due dates to DISTRICT Business Manager.
* In-kind reports shall be submitted by DISTRICT to COLLABORATIVE PARTNER on:
* January 31 for the months of July -December
* June 30 for the months of January- June

*  Cash match option is optional and will be further discussed between the COLLABORATIVE
PARTNER and the DISTRICT.

*  See EXHIBIT C for In-kind Match Contributions

Student Data and Evaluation

The DISTRICT agrees to cooperate with the annual evaluation of the FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING
PROGRAM. The DISTRICT agrees to provide collaboration and access to information necessary for the
completion of the program evaluation, including, but not limited to, school and FUEL attendance
information for each student by day, academic achievement, and test scores. The DISTRICT agrees to

-38-



assist the FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING PROGRAM in obtaining the permission of the students'
parents or guardians to release the information to the COLLABORATIVE PARTNER.

Student Safety on Campus After School

COLLABORATIVE PARTNER is committed to supporting the DISTRICT by ensuring the safety of
FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING participants. COLLABORATIVE PARTNER will recognize
procedures in the existing DISTRICT Crisis Response Plan and/or School Safety Plan, and
collaboratively determine appropriate courses of action needed for staff and students for implementation
after school.

Requests for Change in Scope of Services

All requests must be communicated by the DISTRICT to the COLLABORATIVE PARTNER before
implementing any operational changes, other than those described in said MOU. Such requests for
changes may include, but are not limited to, the following:

* Program expansion

* Program days of operation
¢ Program hours

* Program Site location

-39-



EXHIBIT A

PRINCIPAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OPERATION REQUIREMENTS

DISTRICT intends to provide students with an exceptional Expanded Learning program. To accomplish this,
the following support is needed from the school site:

SAFETY:

Principal arranges for a student absence list, and/or early release from school list, to be released daily to
the Chief Operations Officer.

Principal promotes student safety after school by reviewing the site’s current emergency procedures and
evacuation plans with Chief Operations Officer.

Principal promotes student safety after school by requesting input from the Chief Executive Officer
and/or Chief Operations Officer to ensure appropriate supports are in place for response coverage during
after-school hours.

FUEL and Principal coordinate expanded learning staff participation in site-based disaster response
training that would impact student safety after school (e.g., operating the tele-parent system, emergency
enforcement call list, etc.)

FUEL and Principal are aware of student participants’ health and medical needs, as appropriate, and
adjust activities as needed.

FUEL and the Principal will calendar dates for emergency drills to be practiced after school.

SCHOOL ALIGNMENT

*

Principal and FUEL Chief Operations Officer identify students in the most need of an after-school
literacy program to establish a method for priority enrollment.

Principal, or designee, ensures that regular day school staff are kept informed of program activities and
is encouraged to invite the FUEL Expanded Learning staff to provide updates at staff meetings.
Principal communicates to FUEL Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operations Officer who will act as
the primary point of contact.

Principal communicates with FUEL Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operations Officer when the
implementation of site-based instructional elements after school, beyond the curriculum, is desired (e.g.,
LEXIA, Thinking Maps strategies, Dolch Words, etc.).

OPERATION

Principal and Chief Operations Officer will determine final student enrollment into the program based
on priority need. If priority students do not maximize program capacity, enrollment may be opened on a
first-come-first-serve basis to the general student body.

FUEL operates a minimum of fifteen (15) hours per week

FUEL operates Monday through Friday, and at least until 6:00 p.m. on regular school days, including
minimum days. If dismissal is after 3:00 p.m., program closing will be after 6:00 p.m. (CA ED Code:
8483)

FUEL is not able to enforce homework completion as a required program component.

_40-



Kindergarten — if students are not developmentally ready, or age-appropriate to meet daily attendance
requirements, and/or their participation may present safety issues, the site administrator may opt not to
serve kindergarten after school.

FUEL Expanded Learning Program will recruit student participants in order to achieve ADA goals.
Chief Operations Officer will coordinate efforts to fill student vacancies as soon as they occur to
maximize ADA.

STAFF

FUEL will invite the District to join interviews to select the Site Planning Director and Expanded
Learning Educators.

Principal assists in the recruitment of after-school staff by encouraging and recommending school
instructional aide staff to apply for program vacancies.

Principal notifies FUEL Executive Officer if behavior or work practices of after-school staff raise
concern.

COMMUNICATION

FUEL Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Operations Officer shall immediately address any
concerns on the part of parents, teachers, employees, students, or neighbors regarding the operation of
FUEL.

Principal designates mailbox or area for distribution of mail, faxes, deliveries, or other similar items.
FUEL Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Operations Officer gains review and approval from
Principal before posting printed communication for public display on campus or disseminating
communication to parents.

Principal promotes the after school program by keeping access to communications (such as bulletin
boards, school bulletins, newsletters, mail, handouts, etc.) open to the FUEL staff members.

SCHOOL FACILITIES

Principal identifies classrooms in good repair to be used for each 20-student class cluster, prior to the
first day of school/program.

Principal designates a work area for FUEL Chief Operations Officer to perform computer-based tasks
and store and maintain student records for the program.

Principal designated storage area(s) for supplies and materials that can be accessible by FUEL staff
before, during and after program.

Principal understands that occasionally FUEL will request access to facilities such as the multi-purpose
room for evening activities such as registration, parent meetings, etc.

FUEL ensures that assigned classrooms, workspaces, storage areas, and other areas which FUEL
occupies shall be left clean, tidy and free of any debris or remaining supplies.

Site Coordinator will obtain Principal permission prior to using any classroom or other facility not
previously identified for FUEL use.

FUEL will be responsible for the replacement of damaged or missing furnishings that may have been
damaged or lost during the after school program.

-4]-



PROGRAM COORDINATION:

Principal and FUEL Administration will schedule meetings to occur on a regular basis to discuss
program development.

Principal coordinates with the FUEL Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Operations Officer on
back-up plans for classroom placement in case of special activities, minimum days, open house,
parent-teacher conferences, construction or repair work.

Principal notifies FUEL Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Operations Officer of changes
impacting program operation at least one week in advance.

Principal and FUEL Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Operations Officer shall coordinate a
system for transition of student from the regular school day into the after school program.

FUEL will provide Principal with a program schedule, list of names and phone numbers of the program
staff.

FUEL will notify Principal of changes in program schedule and/or special events at least one month in
advance.

SNACK PROGRAM:

Principal and FUEL Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Operations Officer will coordinate a
regular and appropriate location for students to be served and eat snacks.

Principal agrees to snacks being delivered to the site and stored for later use.

DISTRICT Nutrition Services department will provide snacks for program sites.

DISTRICT ensures snacks are nutritious and meet the requirements set forth by the CDE in the Nutrition
Standards for Snack After School.

DISTRICT is responsible for providing storage for perishable food items at the School Site.

FUEL staff will disseminate snack according to the district’s requirements, understanding they will be
held responsible to demonstrate compliance procedures when audited.

IN-KIND REPORTING:

Principal and FUEL Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Operations Officers shall coordinate
efforts to submit in-kind reports to DISTRICT Business Manager by established due dates noted on
reports.

Principal understands that if the 33% in-kind pledge is not met, DISTRICT will be responsible to
provide a cash match for the amount of any outstanding balance.

COLLABORATIVE PARTNER will provide DISTRICT and site administrators with in-kind report
templates, assistance and balance information as necessary for smooth program operation.

_42-



I have read and understand the above Operating Acknowledgement and agree to adhere to its
performance to the best of my ability:

Roberto Vaca Date
Superintendent/Principal
Monson-Sultana Elementary School District

Catherine Diaz Date
Chief Executive Officer
FUEL Expanded Learing Program

Melissa Diaz Date
Board President
FUEL Expanded Learning Program

-43-



EXHIBIT B

COST OF SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. ASES Funding Cycle

Percent of the Total

Funded Grant Amount Date Issued and Reporting Requirements

Within 30 days of return to the CDE of the signed Grant

0,
65% Award Notification (AO-400).
On receipt of first semiannual attendance reports, first
25% and second quarter expenditure reports

(October-December), and all other required reports by
January 31.

On receipt of second semi annual attendance reports,
10% third and fourth quarter expenditure reports (April-June)
and all other required reports by July 31.

a. The COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall submit a projected Quarterly Expenditure Report to
the DISTRICT.

b. The DISTRICT will transfer ASES funds to the COLLABORATIVE PARTNER to provide
services.
i.  DISTRICT will transfer funds in three increments as described above in the ASES
Funding Cycle.

¢. The COLLABORATIVE PARTNER shall submit an annual invoice at the end of the
supplemental after school program (summer or intersession) for any excess expenditures over
and above the agreed upon budget. The DISTRICT is obligated to pay the invoiced amount
within thirty (30) days of the invoice date.

2. DISTRICT Invoicing:

a. The DISTRICT will invoice for any previously agreed upon expenses created in an Agency
Agreement, on a quarterly invoice, to the COLLABORATIVE PARTNER. The
COLLABORATIVE PARTNER is obligated to pay the invoiced amount within thirty (30) days
of the invoice date.

b. COLLABORATIVE PARTNER operates on a July 1 to June 30 fiscal year. Invoices for services
provided in a fiscal year must be submitted on or prior to July 15 for the prior fiscal year.
Invoices submitted after July 15 for the prior fiscal year will not be honored by

-44-



COLLABORATIVE PARTNER unless the DISTRICT has obtained prior written approval from
COLLABORATIVE PARTNER, for an extension.

The DISTRICT and COLLABORATIVE PARTNER agree to abide by COLLABORATIVE PARTNERS fiscal
controls to ensure all parties will be fiscally accountable for operational costs and in-kind match without signing
either an Agency Agreement and/or an Amendment to Agency Agreement, prior to incurring expenses.

The DISTRICT and COLLABORATIVE PARTNER will not exceed the agreed upon program limits outlined in
the MOU without obtaining proper approval from the CDE to expand the FUEL EXPANDED LEARNING
PROGRAM.

-45-



EXHIBIT C

IN-KIND MATCH CONTRIBUTION

Site # | ~ School District Awafd Expected | Cash ‘Diétﬁct Total
o | Atendance | Match |
MONSON-SULTANA
SCHOOL MONSON- SULTANA | 203,279.36 111 67082.18
TOTAL DISTRICT IN-KIND & CASH MATCH 67082.18

-46-




THE REPRESENTATIVES specified below, or the representative’s designee shall administer this MOU for
COLLABORATIVE PARTNER and DISTRICT.

The person signing this MOU for the DISTRICT hereby represents and warrants that he/she is fully authorized
to sign this MOU on behalf of the DISTRICT and to bind the DISTRICT to the performance of its obligations
hereunder.

The parties, having read and considered the provisions set forth in this MOU; indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below:

COLLABORATIVE PARTNER DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT
Catherine Diaz, Chief Executive Officer Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
Future Unique Enthusiastic Leaders Monson-Sultana School District
Expanded Learning Program 10643 Avenue 416

32143 Road 124 PO BOX 25

Visalia, CA. 93291 Sultana, CA. 93666

(559)967-3204

By: By:

Date: Date:

INDEMNIFICATION: COLLABORATIVE PARTNER and DISTRICT shall hold each other harmless,
defend and indemnify their respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, claims,
actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any person and/or damage to property,
arising out of the activities of COLLABORATIVE PARTNER or DISTRICT or their agents, officers and
employees under this MOU. This indemnification shall be provided by each party to the other party regarding
its own activities undertaken pursuant to this MOU, or as a result of the relationship thereby created, including
any claims that may be made against either party by any taxing authority asserting that an employer-employee.

-47-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.12 REVISION FUEL/MS EXPANDED LEARNING

OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAMS

ATTACHMENTS: 2023-2024 ELOP PROGRAM PLAN

DISCUSSION:

The ELOP program plan guide is considered a living document that is periodically reviewed and
adjusted to reflect the needs of the community, updates the law, and provides continuous
improvement in the development of an effective Expanded Learning Opportunities Program design.

The following items have been added to the existing program Program Plan 23-24.

A) $100,000.00 from the 2022-2023 ELOP grant funds is available and can be allocated to the
MS GYM construction project. The Gymnasium project will be an amazing attribute to the
activities and events beyond the school bell hours. This cost share will allow access to
events and activities through the Expanded Learning Opportunities program.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the ELOP 2023-2024 Program Plan Revision as
presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

_48-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
June 18, 2024

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

AGENDA ITEM: 8.13 CHANGE ORDER - GYMNASIUM PROJECT
ATTACHMENTS: CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

DISCUSSION:

The current scope/agreement with KYA, Inc., does not include the additional concrete needed in
order to keep all students and families safe by ensuring a viable path of travel in and out of the gym.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
‘ approve the Change Order for the gymnasium project as
presented.
PROPOSED ACTION; APPROVE

-49-



Change Order Request IKYA

Adjustment No.: 5
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name:© Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatable Date: 6/14/2024
To: Roberto Vaca Project Number: 1-4-23015
From: KYA Services, LLC Contract Number: 04-119252

(Contractor)

Description of Work: Per the client Beto Vaca, he is requesting additional concrete per the attached plan.
The cost reflects compaction, labor and material.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

Additional concrete between Mods & Gym $ 12,100.00
For Additional sidewalk from Cafeteria & Gym $ 1,800.00
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ - Subtotal A: § 13,900.00

B. Contractor Cost of the Work

Payroll Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor $ -
Materials and Equipment (See attached supparting documentation.) $ -
Taxes at 8.25% of Material. $ -
Consultant Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ - Subtotal B: $ -
C & D: Contractor's Fee:
5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A Subtotal C: $ 695.00
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B Subtotal D: $ -
E. Bond Percentage: Bondat 1.00% of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E: $ 145.95
Grand Total=(A+B+C+D+E) Grand Total: $14,740.95
the Milestones and/or Contract Time by 4 calendar days.
Signhature Title Date
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date

-50-



c RS )
oy P Sl " NV 1d 31IS TvILavd ]
b
N F —\< e I £ VA ¢ SNVId TWOINVHIIW -~ oNZI N 3
|z = G/ &/ N 4 ©1 353 iNanainos NIVHO 9 DNLLEIXT — | 9
“ TO6VE ¥3d JLvD u
¢ HNITNIVHO H8XM.0L p
7N p
NV'1d n Emﬁm SWYLIC d3d u
3US TviLdvd m P — A FONS HNTMVHD KO 3
- IONZd UNTTNIVHD K <
PR
OIE ¥ WHvINOE { } g 4
332 30MAY Trems T0BY/8 ¥3d AL b
rovas s it n HA R BN P
NOINN 1NOF L4S 00 1 P 1
VNVLINE-NOSNON -, — — 2 Lo S ]
N Juniis) EX B T3S 5926 WeRd; e Ziowouuz»whw_ﬁ.ml\ 3
1 N r— < p| #1900u03 gy . o 1
g T 1 7 O 3 T R U 3
z = & G600} 1-20% V5@ W3d o P — b
0 m 7/ N/ T SNOMEDNIND T4 agnssy 3 e PR U 3
o M 4 o < . R E
w =] b WNISYNINAD R W Ve BT TN E
@ g . g
& 23 - ¢ 4 : m Lasnelond E N hn
mv._ v = g OIUTDINUISNON ¢ ml 3 R . 4
> o < — TSRORE 600420 aveQ 4 . T PP AR R v
> e b £ C ADKVANID0 3 (009 5078} NISENOd 4/ wevssuvisauzd . I 3]
my < lnm & GATHAL  SWNODUSSYTD ONPINIE MIN -l it “v ~ 33N INONIVHOHS . Q.
Came ¢ et b L HAOOL Iv:
m == C 4 b5 SzzL wenope TTT &.‘,,xmuwm‘x.ug 3
m M o @ C 20616 ¥3d Ko Ft [ 3 | L Semvmmm o] | 4
[l g , LG ¢ YN NIVHD RSO EA ARSI AT, )
ﬂ ~= = 4 2p811-20 #vSQ q AR g HAID O M LT AHDIZA NOL 3
z 94 BOOLLL HvST  BOCLLL #vSQ - SV HIHHYE /M e 07 1330 OL NV 3HI4 O3V O
2 m E——— SNOONLSIY INFANLS () MIYENNOS SNDINING 3TBISSIOOY - i ; g
4 A ! T Zal Lw o5 »\, red Ng - 4
2 =) — ONIAVY 2UIHINOD(Z) N 2 m 23 m g m 2 ERLET 3
o o} [=] ZOOVIUA 4 Z06V.Lh IWLID OL HIEIE NIV 3LTUONOD 3AL 2 { A A A A b a A A A A b a T aaa HETE K X ADCEITE fipvh 1.9 SHILSDG A e H
3 T G S S e L S oo,
Q ~ BN DT TS TOTY 19918 WvSa 12698 #9SQ SNTNVHD HaXM? § et Boaccss e ot oo ‘_ I b LT i
fa e 40 512 s 3 st 0 (006 ©a18) (006 9018 1 0y G .
s b s il SIWOOHSSVID SWODUSSY10 ZBLEE #YSU 8 DAYd 9% (3)
40 QA3 v ANY1en02 3003 ¥ G3LNITRSRS 103109 .} {005 9Q18) SWOOHSSY1D —
Sensoswousnuswos || T T o R e e e PO
FIULKE CALYACN TUY S H5GHAN TICYNOTYINEN O i [}
R e T T ] I N
MOUGROSID | 34VG Jadvi , ﬂwc,eﬁzwdssgsﬁzgwmxgzozgegn aung (@ £0L4S HVYSQ H0L( DE0 ! i
1] Yo E19570wd Se 1 S50 i M o = SWOO¥1SIH INTaNLS () 3 { -
a0 5w 1052 s o OiH Sriaul & m [} ]
ANY DMYE D1 AMYEEITIN KN BYITTUSO0 I {Z ONY 0ILANTO! a8 [
o S ohON 28 01 G eI SuA I L O ONIAYA F1IUINCD (3) ] m i 1
VMY O d 3HL L930Chd B 30 3530 3HL 50 IVA 5Y SN L 4 m
“PAILOMIES RV SNOLIOTY 'SNOLVHAL W MOJ SLNSCRINDI \z Illlaifl ——
ST T S s IS s s 25902 ‘#vSQ 5651 #¥SQ i !
¥ BINZAN00O KOLLIMI LEH0D 3S3HLN CHAINIA 103 3L L Aocm ODJE Som OD;_mv ZOGZE ‘#vsSa [} 'Il.lml
RS SO TR AT Ll T SWOONSSVID SNOQUSSY1D {0ov 9018) SWOOHSSYID — _g ;
“AYOT TE3AYEY 30 NI w
Casid 't 0L G211 39 [} R
[SONNIOOHS 10 3HLH AV AWHISIOEY ANY 40 JIVIHNS JHL N =
CRUIVIOT BIFELVHD W04 “TEAYHE 4O Mivd M R XIRNT ON ZHY SH2UL Li
LVHLAFHIA TIHS IDAUHOYY '8 Rébts 653 ONY T SACEV ONY. ] M~ 7
iyr'gu VML m m
NI 07 OL
: e A s el by T~
FIEC8 ¥ ‘preymimieg g .
medemeson | | SREEE I o b = — ™
SAPIAaNNIIVE | oo e Lt R WA o eLt] Ve 31340N09 (3} VANY AVd (3) ONAYE 3LTONOO (3 gwo — P A —
59 TAVELL 20 HAYD TSIV e W e 7 i
SGUYMAENGE #mm —h
S W
- 832 y !
I IS0 i i []
! ? = 3 —_—
s ——— - 8 06v411-20 VSQ 83d U 0
. . 18155300V (3) |
P oo, S5 #vsa 80€9Y #YSQ L289€ #vSQ Imm:ll branvd ov (=)
o nisns STeos5sion=3 002 D018} O (0oL 9a78) oM (0oL og18) ‘Niwav  (3) —
8 LV ONjdiiis 3018 =
{ i i 302 | (51961120
1 a3y ] —
— SOTINE SHILENG bsq 7\/ ¥ 1 LVOMTEL 1 mm
@ mse : ]
e X3 600LL L #VST w [ | ujw,
i, ON393T3US «N ONIAY 34 3HINOD () Y 44VLS NESSFOOY (3) 10899 140 D4 Y335y ks

LiveY

-51-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 18, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED MAY 31, 2024 THROUGH JUNE 7, 2024

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated May 31, 2024 through June 7, 2024 are for
expenditures after May 20, 2024 and before june 7, 2024,

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

_52-



saim A tada T

wrazirrion

1 aemdmss cemiia fn b o s

09'9T8 s3|ddns 22440 0000-7-000€#-00001 - oo:Tc.ooo:.oS 0| |v0szLze9 [0 SUNENIFA| | $ZOZ/TE/SO|PHEIFT Ad] |00 . WVRIIN "ZANLLIVIA

LSTY6'ES woassse|) Jaydeay - mm__aaam.mm 0000-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-$€906-010] Q| [¥0STLILY 10 SUNENITY | PZOT/1E/50,99C1VC Ad} |00 WVIIIN ZENLLIVIN|  [szpl

+1 OE'TOZS | |aunowyjuswkedieior 1] | ] T 1 | | |

I I A 1 HER I 1 I i I 1 i 1
0¢£'10C8 _w J00p R - Wits) JuduIade|day 0000-0-0009S-10118-00000-0-00S[8-010| O] |£0SZLLTY |0 [91LY} | PTOU/IE/50TPTIRT Ad{ 190 ONIHLINS2O0T NOISIQ ATM; (816

x| 00°060°6% | [unowy juswAied [e301 T 7T T w ] M ] ﬁ

T T ol T T+ DA, 1 P
00'060°6 | 000Z-2-00015-001 1£-00111-0-00000-010] 14| |20524229 |0 1 1100] | veow/iessolzoTive || Ad| |90 ONLLTNSNOD STATY L NVAI| [6L11

«| 66'658°E$ [ i:unowy Jusuided jeioL T 1] T ¥ _ ] m
S i F A I T [l ] i H i 1 ]

1TEL8'1S $4004 - Jue4D ay anes 0000-Z-000Z¥-00001-00111-0-L1185-010] O LITISLTTY 10 PYSTO00ANI| | ¥TOT/L0/90]LOEIVT Adi 100 ONI ‘GNIWTANVH
 80°986°1$ $300§ - JuelD 3y saes __0000-T-000T+-00001-001 11-0-Ly185-010| O] |LIISLET9 10 uvwmooo\/gj $TOT/L0O/90|90E1¥T Ad! |00 ONI "ONINZANVH| €€zl

«| TT'BTLS _ ::cE< JuatAeq _BE. TTTT T I T

bl T | 10RO [ I bt T i

18178 * S1amo)j uoenpess 0000~ o 00085-000T L ooooo 0-00000-010 10STLTT9 [0 L606S8| | YTOT/LE/SO|E9TIVT Ad{ 100 ) MO<HHOU,MmBO‘E 10€1

*| 05'9T$ ! m.u..:o:iu:w:;nm _Eo._. T _ M w 7 i ] i w
- 7 { I 1 T} 11 i3 I I

05918 _ UBA 10} %283 yB|uian0 0000-0-00065-000LT~ ooooo 0-00000-010 00STLTT9 10 9¥LY—-015-8) | ¥TOT/1€/50]|P9TIVT Adj 00 X3add| |sel

x| VY LLT'TO8 [ 1unowy jusuied je10L I ] | [] i |

b1 1 Il T T [ 1] { 1 - 1 1 1
HEREIHHI UeA d013 YOE0-p-000F9-0009£-00111-0-0009Z-010{ M| |8¥SILTZY |0 D-6£68CTVOd | | ¥TOT/6T/S0|LITIVL Adi 190 ONI ‘SNVA WV

000098 834 ARAlIR(Q - UBA 4013 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-0009T-010| M| [8¥$1LTT9 |0 J6£68TVOd| | ¥LOT/6T/50 LoTive Adi |90 ONI ‘SNVA WVid| {0grl

=| ¥9'vS2'88% | {Aunowy juswded j2j01 L] N m ] _ !

LN I T T ! £ I T 1 : ¥ L
HEREHISHY S31AJ3S dOTI 1110-¢-0001$-0000-00111-0-0009C-010{ O| 66¥TLTLY |0 | 01zl | vT0Z/1£/50|9ZT1¥T Ad}100) 1304
ittt SIIUALTS SISV $0£0-7-00015-00001-00111-0-00109-010] O 166¥TLITY |0 : 60T | ¥ZOT/1€/50|STLINVT Ad; 100 Td40n4; ({8911

x| 00'TIZ'ZS Eczosﬁcuﬁ.& ie0L N | ! Lo . I

T ¥ E | |- I I H i L
00'11Z2°Z8 ~ uAd jeul upnY €2/270T 0000-0-00085- com:.cooco-c-oooco.os O] 191164729 |0 996609101H| | ¥T0T/LO/90{60E1¥T Ad} 190 dTTATIVE 3QId; (€97

| z€'800'1$ _.ucsoE<u=uE>mn_ 1oL T 11T T I ! W
L I T T T 1 I T T 1

yies saljddns Jujepy oooc-o.ooog.s_mw-ooooo-o-@oﬂw-og‘ Ol [STISLLT9 (0 00199L} | ¥20T/L0/90|16T1HT Ad! 100 ‘00 ¥IINNT VENNIA R
68'981S sajjddns jujepy 0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00S18-010] O} [SIISLTTY |0 8E689L| | ¥COT/LO/OO|TIEIVT Ad} |00 ) ‘00 AFHNNT VENNIC % ]

SSTEVS s2||ddns uonenodsuel . 0000-0-000€£+-0009¢€-00000-0-0£2L0-010! O] |S1ISLTTY |0 VES69L| | $TOT/LO/90|¥0EIHT Adj 100 ‘00 YNNI VANNIC ¢
99'%5S ) wdaq 34 1Z10~T-000€P-00001-LEET1-0-00TL0-010] O] |86¥TLLLY |0 CT6159L) | PTOT/1E/S0 6LTIVT Ad| 100 ‘00 ¥IgANT VENNIA] (1T

*| 000515 [ Tunoiuy JuawAed {530 T 11T ] T - _ i

H T 17 T T DN A I T 1T 1 1 i

000518 % O] [PI1SLET9 [0 10815 V8Tive Ad] {90 JTINIAD| 19901

*| 00'15% w w , [ w 1 i !

Hl 1 ! < I v I 1
00'158 m Japupy o} ayed uojienpess - widy O] |L6¥TLTTY |0 SANENIFT LECIVE Ad| |00 VUISOW "TYEOLSTED| |65€EL

<[ ose s i _|Aunowry juawded oy T TT T ] | | |

L il 1 1 L | i [ L T T I I

00688 | _ T4 Hed asueyjdwo) - lipny 0000-0-00085-0061£-00000-0-00000-010] O] |€11§LTTY |0 L8IIT| | $TOT/LO/90| EOELYT Ad| {00 ONI “9LIHM ALSDIHO! (zevl

x| 0T'622% | [runouiy jusliAed je10] RENEREN I , I ] «

L) 1 T T EI T i 1 ] 1 i i
01°068 0000-0-00095-0002£-00000-0-00000-010; O] |[ZI1§LTLY |0 LPBEOT| | ¥TOT/LO/90| v6TIvT Ad| {00 NVOITIND AZTIVA TYILNAD
00'6€1% 0000-0-00095-000££-00000-0-001£5-0€1; O CLISLTTY 10 LLTYOT| | ¥TOT/LO/90|S6TIHT Ad{ 100 NVDITIND ATTIVA TVILNID| |008

| Yo TOES [ [unoiiy juswARd 230 T T [T ] L 1 « ‘ |

7 1 I T i i T i i I I 1 i L
(00°003) 0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010 O] 11154729 10 T6S0T| | ¥TOT/LO/90{5100¥T | | IND| |00 SHNIHOVIN SSANISNE VINJOAITYD
Py 1958 0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O 11154229 10 OVLISE| | ¥ZOT/LO/90|L6TIVE Ad] {00 SANIHOVIN SSINISNE VINYOJITYD! 166V

x| 98°859°T$ | [unoiuy jusuiked (2301 1T 1T 1T ” [ ! M ]

T : 1T I 17 1 1 1T 1 i I 7 i Ll L

16'£67% __ sajjddns Asesqn 0000-0-000€¥~£0Z¥C-00000-0-00000-010| O |{96bTLTTY {0 SUNGWITY| | TOT/LE/S0]LSTIVT Ad| 100 ISINAQ ‘J53d
S6'P9E'1S | syjoog Areign £210-2-000TF-£0TYT-00111-0-00TLO-0L0! O |96¥TLTT9 |0 SANENIFY] | FToz/ _m\mo,wm-vm Ad| |00 HASINAQ ‘dSHE; 1606
Hi 80'£01$ | |unowy juawideq _Eo._. m h w RN T ) i I / - ]

1 7 : T - ym 1 | 1 I i

80'€01S _ anbeld 0000-0-000£4-000ZL- cocco 0-00000-010] O| |S6¥TLITY |0 CLSET) | ¥TOU/1E/S0109TIVE Ad| |90 CILINIING SNDIS % SQAVMV! [SL9

*| 00°0088$ _ _.ansﬁcon;ma mor T[T 177 E i _ m ]

IT I 1T H el 1 i 11 H 1
00°008°8$ #20T Ao sadjasas uondadsu) momo'c.commo.oo%w-oococ-o.oomg-o5 O |¥6pTlels |0 08611 | YTOZ/1£/50|18TIFT Adi 190 T SHDIAYAS NOLLOFdSNI HOAL-IWV| |6E€1

[ I ] N 1
LT ] L _
vNcN\ho\wc n:m QNQN\ON\MO :muzwa piedsieq
I T 1 1T 11
| Wd 9TiTvT 1opuBA A paiEioians pouEIa
] T T i




x| LY'8YE'TS i |[Functuy juawied jj0) M m L | | ~ * Tl

1 U 1 Il H T R { 1 il b ¥ 1 ,
LY'8YE'IS A v 0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-0£TL0-010 0 VLTECO! | $TOT/LO/90/01ETFT Ad| 100 ONI “ANVINOD TIO SVATIS, 16L01 :
= 06°2TC'T$ |_|:unowy jusideq 12301 LT I ] m T
L T r 11 I F I A § J 1 1 1 i Z ]
Om.hwmqm H 33|85 [BUOISSBI01] H 0000-0-00085-000T£-00000-0-00000-010; O| |SISTLITY 10 1EPIT00) | pTOT/1E/S01LLTIVT Ad} 100 SINVLIINSNOD ALITIOVA TOOHOS L00L
. 00'860°%% [ Truncuwy wewAea @or 1] [T [ 11 | i _ﬁ [ ,

[N I i ) - T 1 1 7 . P 1 P i

00'800°18 w w 0000-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001€$-0€1| O] |FISTLITY |0 CEV8YT| | ¥TOT/1£/50|6¥T1VT Ad} 100 ONILNERLLSIA TNV NOY| 8401
+ 98°2b$ | [:unowy Juswied fejol, BEEEN o | | | |
1T I} I. 17T | T 1 1 0 13 i L
17815 JI8YD Meno anssi-ay 0000-0-06698-00000-00000-0-66000-010| O |€1$7LZT9 |0 QANSSI-AA| | YLOT/T€/SO|EvTIPT Ad| |00 OI'INVYE ‘ZaNOAOA
SY'6C3 saljddns an3|ysy 0000-0-000€F-000Zy-90€11-0-00000-010] O [£1STLELY |0 SANENIT| | PTOT/1E/S0{8LTIVT Ad} {00 _ OriNvyg ‘Zanoiiaoy| |1vel
+| LL'69ETS | [aunowyjuswikedeior [ [ [ ] o _ M
L) T 17 1 id T LT i E H o
8£'098% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| O [T1STLITY 0 LSTITL8S| | ¥TOT/IE/SO|LYTIVT Adj 00 S¥IONJ0Ud
L9988 0000-0-000LF-000L€-00000-0-001£5-0€1{ O |TISTLITY |0 CTIOEIVToVE| | YTOT/TE/S0|9¥TIVT Adj 100 SYAONAOU
819868 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€£S-0€1] O |TISTLILY |0 | COLOILBS| | PTOT/1E/50 SYeive Ad| 00 ) ~$¥d0Ndoud
S 9ErS 0000-0-000£+-000L€-00000-0-001€$-0€1| Oi |TISTLLTY |0 TL80EL8S| | ¥TOT/1€/50|8PTIVT Adj 100 SY3ONAO0Ud| |01€
= Z0°Ches [ |uncwy juswkeqd j&301 T T T : I ] ] T
) Il T ) H T i H P H 17T il H I i 1
0Tres m _ 0000-0-00065-000£2-00000-0-00000-010; O 11isciee9 (0 o.omca.‘o‘o,om YZOT/1E/S0|T8TIVT Ad| |00 $3M0d AINILId| |CT8

64°066% | [unowy juawiked [230), T 1T T _ I T
1 1t T | [ T T T T T f I +
6L°066% ﬁ _ 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010} Of TTISLILY |0 6L6818] | ¥COT/L0/90|86TIVT Ad| 100 ONI "TYSOdSIC SYNHd| (€6
+| 00°SZL'T§ T Tunowy JustiAeg (2301 T 1777 T T M m ,,

S A M T 1 11 T | 1 [} 1 H
00'STL1S L 192{044 UoREZIUIBPO - 12B}|YdY _ 000€-0-00129-00058-00000-0-00ZLL-1SE| O 12184279 |0 Y0018Z811 | ¥T0T/L0/90 £6714C Ad! 100 Add! (91¢l
*| 98'ZIT'ES | Jraunowy juswAeq jejoL T TTT 1T 1 I ~ ]

T |3 ) T £ S T i 1 1 L i )]

0 '9€8°CS 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] O} [0ZI5LLT9 {0 ISELEVEYSL| | #TOT/LO/90 6671 Adj {00 A% Dd

99°9LTS 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O} |0ZISLTLY 10 08V9L86EL8! | ¥T0OT/L0/90]06TIVT Adj |00 3 d%0Od] [£8C
i §9°€29$ Junouly juswAed 12301 , ; ] e

L*_ | T m i H L _ w _ m M M M 7 _ : w I t M p—
S9'£C98 w * 0000-0-000£+-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1} O] {01SZLTLY |0 LOE6T991| | ¥TOT/1£/50|5STIHT Ad| j00] ANVINOD ATddNS YaddvVd A ¢ " €1
x| 00°05b$ junoiny Juswied (2301 ! M T ﬁ | h I “ ] I
1T T T ! 1 H 1 i H 1L 1
00058 w HIOM O3PIA _ 0000-0-00085-00001-0£€11-0-00011-010] O/ [611§L279 |0 800ST1{ | $TOT/L0O/90{T6TIYT Ad} 190 1 DNRINIH STAN| |00€L
x| 00'SES |__[sunowy jusiuied |01 LT ] T ," _ i
1L 1 T T T 1 1071 [ I 1 i 1 i i ] i
00°6£8 w puey Auasig - Bupyieq _ 0000-0-0008S-0007£-00000-0-00000-010| O} {60STLITY 10 SUNTNITE Y20T1€/50] 1¥T1VT Ad; |00 VATASIID ‘'ONTION LSEl
*| EB°ELES [ [iunowy jusuiked je301 T 1T T ] I ] _ m
T - I I L il T 1 s i 2 I 4 i H .
£6'178 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010| O 8116479 |0 | SLSOVLITS| | YTOT/L0/90{88T1HT Ad| |00 SADIAYAS NANIT NOISSIN
$6°1LS 0000-0-00095-0009£-00000-0-0£2L0-010| O! |8T16LTT9 {0 SLBOVLITS| | ¥TOL/LO/90|88TIVL Ad} 100 SHOIAYAS NINITNOISSIN
bL'08S 0000-0-00095-000££-00000-0-001£$-0€1: O |8115LTT9 |0 9L80VL1TS| | YTOT/LO/90|LBTIVT Ad! 100 _ SHOIAYHS NANIT NOISSIA
6178 0000-0-0009S-101 18-00000-0-00S18-010| O] (80STLTTY Q LY9LYIITS| | VTOT/1£/5018ETIHT Ad| 100 SHIIAYYGS NANI'T NOISSIN
£6'178 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0€ZLO-010] O] [80STLITY ;0 LYOLYILTS| | $TOT/1E/S0i8ETIVT Ad| |00 _ SHOIAYIES NANI'T NOISSIN
£6'178 0000-0-00095-0009£-00000-0-0€ZL0~010| O] 1805TLTLY |0 99C1691TS| | vTOT/1E/S0|ELTIVT Ad! |00 SHOIA YIS NINI'TNOISSIN
P6'178 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010| O, [80§TLITY {0 99C1691TS| | YTOT/TE/SO|ELTIWT Ad| |00 S3OIAYES NHENIT NOISSIN
¥L'088 0000-0-00095-000.£-00000-0-001€S-0€i| O] |805TLTTY |0 PYOLYOITS| | ¥TOT/1E/50|6£TIVT Ad| 100 SIIAUTS NINIT NOISSIN
¥L'08% 0000-0-00095-000££-00000-0-001£5-0£1| O] [80STLTLY {0 €9T1691TS| | ¥TOT/1E/S0;TLTIHT Ad] |00 SHOIAYIS NINIT NOISSIN LETT
| D0°80Z% |__[funouty yuswied j=i01 HEEERN N L M : _ .

1 ‘ 1 1 1 1 i 1 T T H I I , 1
00'80T$ _ Py Buiesy 193png W 0000-0-00085-000TL-00000-0-00000-010] O] {LOSTLITY |0 10PELIL] | bTOT/LE/SOITETIVT Ad{ |00 ONI ‘DNIHSITENd DNIY TVIINING vivl
H*_ SSTSPS | _|aunowy juswided 301 LT I T I T “ “

T H A 1 1 ] L 1 H L i i1 T 1 Il

SSTTSHS _ lio - s3|jddns uoneyodsue.y, w 0000-0-000€4-0009€-00000-0-0£2L0-010] O 190§2LZT9 |0 YES69L| | ¥COT/1€/S0|6STIVT Ad| |00 S1AVd OLNV AVMAINW, 1859
+| 0L'€0T$ | |munotuy juawiked jei0) N [ o | i |
T T { I I I [ T il i ES 1 ! L
0L°€018 _ [BOD) 10§ piemy IX| _ C0L0-Z-000€-00001-00111-0-002L0-010] O] |$057L7Z9 |0 SANGNITY | | YZ0T/1€/501S921HT Ad] |00 TTTHHOIN ‘NVIONAW] (€171

LT'696'CS junowy juawied |01 j "
$Z0Z/£0/90 pue pzaz/0Z/50 usamiaq piedaleq
I B T 11 L P17 T L A T
M Wd 92:ZT'T 1opusp Aq pajeioiqns pajietag
= T -

wrazirrion mama v indas.

PRV ZNRA Y S,




$Z0Z/TT/90 oleq podau | |

o uodax sxubuihed ot

£F11% Bunsay aiels Joy Jaded a4 0000-0-000£4-0091£-00111-0-00000-010] O] 8TISLTTI |6 EDO§<. $C0T/L0/90{T0CIVT Ad} |00 UFINZD HDIAYES JYOONVE 'S !

808578 3493048 pje) 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0€1| O] |8TISLLTY |0 AODUOD M | ¥20T/L0/90100€T1HT Ad] 00 YHINID JOIA YIS JYOINVE '§ N

0Ts813 sayier018 e 0000-0-000LF~000LE-D0000-0-001ES-0EL| O] |BTISLTZO [0 MODMOD M| | ¥TOT/LO/0,00E14Z | | Ad) |00 _ MALINED HDIAYAS JOONVE 'S

9t'Lys saljddns 9jed 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1 O] 18TISLTey |0 _mOU,mOmV M| | YT0T/L0/90]00€1VT Adi |00 YHLNTO FDIAYEES JHOONVE SN

pS1T8 sajjddns jed 0000-0-000LV-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O 8TISLICY |0 HOOUYOD M| | ¥TOT/LO/90|00EIYT Ad| {00 AUALNIO IOIAYAES JMOONVE ‘SN

69'179% 531433048 pje3 0000-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O] |[8TISLTTI |0 HODUOD M| | ¥C0T/L0/90{00€T1HT Ad| |00 YHLNID IOIAMES LAOONVE 'S’

8L'6SS sayddns gyed 0000-0-000£¥-000L€-00000-0-00L€S-0EL| O] |8TISLLTY |0 FOUKOU M| | ¥TOT/LO/9000€1PT Ad| |00 _ UHLNAD HDIAYES JJOONVE 'S B

80°LSS SpaeAuel/ansiym - ouealy 0000-Z-000€¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O} |vTSTLLZY |0 NVIALNOW| | yZ0T/1£/50{9ST1vT Ad| |00 HALNID FOIAYES SAMOONVE 'S

88°LIS i3ysnipy jeas deng 0000-0-000£4-0009€-00000-0-00000-010] O |TSTLITY |0 NVIJLNOW| | vZOT/1€/50195T1¥T Ad! |00 AALNID FDIAYIS LHOONVE ‘SN

LOEILS SjelalelN/Ieag uoseas (jeqaseg 0000-0-000£P-000T+-90€ 1 To.coooo.os O} |PTSTLTITY |0 ! YOVA| | PLOT/1E/S0,0VCIVE Ad| |00 FILNTO HOIANAS JJOONVE SN

6L°86S duienjoog Joj sy2eUs V13 ¥0C0-€-000£¥-00001-001 11-0-00ZL0-010] O| |PTSTLTTY |0 ZaLdOD! | vT0U/18/50 08T1vT Ad| {00 AHLNTO 32IA¥ES dYOONVE 'S

19°L0TS 5195 §520) -S1ajJep __0000-Z-000£%-00001-00111-0-00011-010[ O YTsTLTTY |0 NVIHLNOW]| | bZ0T/1E/50{95T1HE Ad| 00 YLINAD IDIAYES JHOONVE 'Sl (€06

x| 00°s¥$ | [Aunowyiuswdedieior | [ [T ] o I | | . _
T ; i T — e o _ ;i ;

00'SP$ w aag Buyjjads m 8110-2-00085-00001-001 11-0-007L0-010] O [€£T$TLITY [0 6LSEVT) | YTOU/1E/50/19TI¥T Adj {00 IVONQad 40 301440 ALNNOD JdvINL| (119

* % Z2E°652$ _ _acsnEw Juswideq _Bo, .r, ﬁ M M M _ m m T _ ] 4 M M

76'51¢S sanbejyd oooo.o.ccomv.ocog.ecm_ 1-0-00000-0100 O. \TTSTLITY |10 L190Z) | ¥COT/1E/50 LTIVT Adj] {00 SINLSOANI TV ALNNOD FUVINL )

0F €S sanbelq 0000-0-000€4-000ZH-90€11-0-00000-010] O [12STLTLY 10 £0P0T| | ¥TOT/1£/50! £8TIPC Ad: {00 SANLLSOANI IVl ALNNOD TAVINL] ELS

m., na.omm_w M ,mn::oEuq judwded .Bm._._ _ M _ m w M M M _ ) ; I _ w “

00°09%$ _ 0000-1-00085-00CT-001 11-0-0LTIH-010] O ommmwmww 0 y$6v09696 | PTOT/1€/50{9£T1¥T Ad: |00 mdmOE.._.

000943 w 0000-1-00085-00Z¥Z-00111-0-0LZ14-010{ O] 0TSTLILY |0 PS6¥09696| | ¥T0OT/1E/SO SECIVT Ad} {00 HTHON-1L _ py6Cl

x| a0os0'es oty oted oL L LRI " m m :

00°080°¢S “ ABP dv1] - S3IAIB5 Bunsuo) M 0000-0-00085-001 1.-00000-0-00000-010| O} [LTISLTT9 |0 SCOL} | YTOU/LOO0| LIEIYT Ad| 190 o711 ﬁDO&Ow NVNNHZTOW GHL mmv,_‘

PR m [ruRoiiiy Tusuiked 301 _ _ m i _ , m “ _ _ m i _ W W —

P1'68% saijddns julewy 0000-0-000€+-10118-00000-0-00S18-010| O} [6152LLT9 |0 LOLL6Y908| | ¥TOT/TE/SOISLTIVT || Ad ob OYd LOdad INOH FHI Fﬁ.u ]

TTLYY'IS sayddns [eipoisn) 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O| [61STLZTY {0 06181€908| | ¥LOT/1€/50 PLTIVT Ad) |00 O¥d 10d49d IWO0OH gHI _.h_u ]

LIS | saddns |eiposn) i 0000-0-000£4-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O] |615TLILY |0 £0£097908} | YTOT/1E/S0;1LTIVT Ad] |00 O¥d 10490 JNOH FHL ovm—, ]

B oy el || - Ty | Lw

01°€L9S | 0000-0-000Lt-000L£-00000-0-00ZES-0€1| O} [81STLLTY |0 SLOVSOVBY| | ¥TOT/IE/SO|ESTIVT Ad| |00 SHOIAMESAO0d ODSAS

18'8TH'C8 i 0000-0-000£-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€ 1] O [8ISTLTTY |0 PLIYSOPBY| | PTOT/TE/SOITSTIVT Ad| 100 SADIAYISAOOI ODSAS )

L6669°1$ 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-00T€S-0E1| O] |8ISTLLTY |0 668SY0VBY| | YTOT/1E/S0{1STIVT Ad| 100 SHOIAYISAOO0L ODSAS

00'70E'ZS oooo‘o.ooonv.coo\.m-ooooc.caoo 1es-0L1| O] [81STLTTY |0 868SP0P8Y| | ¥COT/1€/50|0STIHT Ad| {00 SHOIAYISUOOL OOSAS

S 6693 oooo.o.ooomv.ooo%m-ooooo.o.oo 1£5-0€1] O] 8ISTLITI |0 STIE90FBY| | YLOL/1E/S0¥STIVPT Ad| {00 SADIAYISAOOL OOSAS

9£8CS8 0000-0-000£+-000L£-00000-0-00Z€5-0¢1| O] [815TLTT9 |0 LETIL0V8Y] | vTOT/1€/50,0LCIVT Ad! |00 SADIAYISAOOT OOSAS

8V 0pS'1S 0000-0-000L¥-000LE~00000-0-001 £S-0€ 1 O] 8ISTLITY |0 0E11L0P8Y vmom\_m\wo 69T1HT Adj |00 SHOIAYESAOOd OOSAS

SLPE0'LS 0000-0-000Ly-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O] |81$TLTT9 |0 STITLOVBY| | PTOT/TE/SH{89TIYT Ad| |00 SADIAYASAOOL ODSAS| |79

2T 60220 GES | jAunouvwowdedieor  [TT TTTTTTTT ] | L ! M -
HE#HIHE u Ti ueo Je|0s yI33 “ 0101-0-00085-000T£-00000-0-00000-010; O] L15TLTTY |0 000000-SIA| | ¥T0T/1€/S0{0£T14T Adj |00 VINIOATVD A0 H1VIS; (Sib]

x| OTE05'89% ~ w ‘.z::oE_< Jawieq _BJ._._ w _ _ _ m ! m w w | _ : _ ! j
HiHHE Buim man - asnuing Aesqrt _ 0001-0-000%9-00058-00000-0-0T1LL-0SE| O |9TISLTTY |0 89LTL8TO0Y| | YTOT/LO/ 90/80€1+T Ad| |00 ddNS D440 % TOOHDS ISIMHLNOS
,‘Nc.honJm saijddns Jawwns 4013 m 1110-2-000€5-00001-0S €1 1-0-00092-010] O] [9152LT29 |0 C9SLEETO09! | YTOT/1€/50|6TTIVE Ad} 100 dd1S OI440 % "TOOHDS LSIMHINOS . oww

< 6za0cs [ [aunouly jusiiked 12301 T 1T T w ] L _ é

85 1€S ) : 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000~010{ O| {STISLTZY |0 POI 914 TE1| | ¥TOC/LO/90{SSTIVT Ad| |00 00 SVO VINJOAI'TVD NYIHLNOS

1L9L1S * 0000-0-000$5-00018-00000-0-00000-010, O! |STISLIT9 |0 001 916 8C1| | ¥T0T/L0/90{98T1+T Ad] |00 00 SV VINIOAITVD NMFHLNOS! 199¢

¥ hﬁ 955687258 ! T::cE._q Jwsuiked oL T m m M m L] m M | | __ M

07'1L9°SS su 3ung 0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-010; O] |¥Tl1SL7T9 10 SNI NNf| | vT0T/L0/90|SOETHT Ad| |00 JSIS
il suj aung 0000-0-7056-00000-00000-0-00000-010| O] |vTISLTZY [0 SNI ANNOS vch\hw\wo SOEIVT Adj |00 OSIS| |65¢€

M w * | GNM.N\NQEO pue wﬂcN\ON,\mc :wmz&r piedaleq _ “
Wd 9Z:ZT - i “ _ “ _ ..ov_.hw_> Aq va—ﬂumur:m Uv_m,mhwnw - H “

AL INE I LAATIAA S Sb e nw o matamanan o amma o - h




01'yiIs dweys yuj Jjas Aing Areay POT0-€-000£4-00001-00111-0-007L0-010 O* (8T15LT79 |0 “, Z3a1va YZ0T/LO/90 SIETVT Ad| |00 YHINGD JOIA YIS JUOONVE SN
PARA Yaun 3sod 1g Anaog 0000-0-000£+-0007L-00000-0-00000-010{ O] |8215LTZ9 |0 NINOHMUV) | ¥TOZ/L0/90,10€14T Ad] {00 YLLNID HOIAYHS JJOONVEH SN
STIIS 89y Bupyied Uno) 0000-0-00085-000T£-00000-0-00000-010| O| |8T15LTZ9 |0 ZAATVA| : yC0T/LO/90ISTELFT Ad} 100 YTLNAD IDIAYIS JUOONVE SN
STLIS 334 Bupjied Uno) 0000-0-00085-0007L-00000-0-00000-010; O/ |8TISLIT9 |0 ZAATVYA| | YTOT/L0/90(S1E1¥T Ad] | 00! UYAINIO FOIAYAS LAOONVE 'S
68'vTS sped [3sea/sioney Aued/suig/siaysel - zafezuon 4 0000-2-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O} |{8TISLCTY I0 NVIEINOW| | ¥20T/L0/90{€1€1¥T Ad| |00 YHINID IDIAYES SYOONVE 'S
8L°LTS sa||ddns uonenpeus - Japupy 0000-0-000£F-000CL-00000-0-00000-010! O] [8CISLTT9 [0 NVIALNOW| | ¥T0T/L0/90|E1E1YT Adj |00 YELLNID HOIAYES JJOONVE S
96’178 s3)|ddns 9je3 0000-0-00041-0002£-00000-0-001£5-0€ 1 . O (8TISLTL9 |0 HOOMOD M| | ¥T0T/LO/90|00E1¥E Adi |00 YILINAD ADIAYIS dYOONVE SN
£L°0018 S31152048 |00YIS JSwNg 0000-0-000L1-000L€-00000-0-001£S-0€1| O] [8TISLTLY |0 ACDMOD M| | ¥T0T/L0/90]00E 1+T Ad| 100 HALNID I3IA¥ES HOONVE SN
STTIS 934 8uped uno) 0000-0-00085-000TL-00000-0-00000-010] O/ |8T15L279 o ] ZAWTYA| | ¥TOT/LO/90|SICIVT Ad] |00 UALNID IDIA YIS SJOONVE 'S
SL°0S 93y Bupysed unoy 0000-0-00085-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010| O] |8TISLITY |0 ZHATVA| | ¥T0T/LO/90|STETHT | _Adj |00 UILNTD FOIAYES JYOONVE 'S'N
00CIS 934 Bupjed unoy 0000-0-00085-0007L-00000-0-00000-010] O} 8TISLITY |0 ZAATVA| | T0Z/L0/90|S1E1HT Ad]| |00 YIALNED IDIAYAS JMOINVE 'S
69'11£8 yaumfpdeug/isepeaig dwesoog Hvdia Y0Z0-€-000£~00001-00111-0-002L0-010; O] [8TISLTT9 0 NWQA<> YTOT/LO/90{SIEIVT Ad| 100 AHLNAD HOIANMAS dYOONVE 'S
STIIS 23y Bupyed Uno) 0000-0-00085-0007£-00000-0-00000-010] O} (8ZISLITY |0 ZAATVA| | ¥TOT/LO/90SIEIPT Ad] {00 YFLNFO JOIAYIS FYOONVH SN
ST11S 82; Bupyied t:mu 0000-0-00085-0007L-00000-0-00000-010] O| (8ZISLTTY |0 ZIATVA: | $TOT/LO/90ISIEIVT Ad} |00 AHENTD GDIAYAS LMOONVY 'S
8L°0¢S s31|ddns uopenpe:d uapediapuly 0000-0-000E7-000CL-00000-0-00000-010] O |8TISLTLY |0 VOVA| | ¥T0T/LO/90{ ¥1E1VT Ad} |00 AIINAD IOIAYAS JAOINVE ‘SN
6L’ 1018 Jauuiq Bupaapy preog Aew 0000-0-00£+-001 £-00000-0-00000-010; O] /8TISLITY |0 VOVA| | ¥207/L0/90 iw?m Ad| {00 AYIINHD HOIAUES JHOONVE 'S’
STIIS 934 Bupised Lnoy 0000-0-00085-0007L-00000-0-00000-010] O, |8T15L729 |0 Z3ATVA| | ¥TOT/LO/90|STETFT Ad} |00 YFLNID HOIA YIS JHOONVH snl
00°0¥$ duwieajoog Jvd13 - ezzid ¥0Z0-£-000£%-00001-00111-0-007£0-010) O/ |8TISLTTY |0 ZIQATVA| | ¥T0T/L0/90{STE1PT Adj |00 ATLNID HOIAYAS LAOINV! 4811
0£'65s dwenoog Jvd13 - e2ald ¥0T0-£-000£¥-00001-00L11-0-00ZL0-010] O] [8T15LTT9 |0 ) NNDA<> ¥207/L0/90 mmmgm, Adj 100 UILNID FOIAYES JHOONVE SN
STILIS 834 upysed 1nod 0000-0-0008$-000£-00000-0-00000-010| O 8CISLTTY 0 | ZAATYAL | vTOT/LOMOISTETIT Adi 100 YELNTD HOIAYAS JYOONVE sn
059178 sped Ayans/siasess Aip/sasenjooq - oueyjaly 0000-Z-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010! O| |8TISLIT9 |0 NVIILNOW/ | ¥Z0T/L0/90!€1€1¥T Ad| 100 HHLNED HDIAMES JYOONVH sn
cI'sL98 }2035paed ‘saienbs dpauSeus - sauyp|uauBem X 0000-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O ,,.‘mm_mhmmo 0 NVIELNOW] | yZ0Z/L0/90|€I€1¥T || Ad]| |00 YALNIO FOIAYES JHOONVE 'S'N|
0068 89 Bupysed uno) 0000-0-00085$-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010| O} |8TISLIL9 |0 Z3dTvA . PTOT/LO/90|STETHT Ad] |00 YALNID FOIAYIS JUYOONVE 'S'N W
£5°6918 ___Sewojdig apess yig 0000-0-000£7-000TL-00000-0-00000-010; O] |8TISLTT9 |0 VOVA| | v20T/L0/90|¥1€11T Ad] |00 UALNID FOIAYES NOONVE ST rmu
88°001% (1iejes) eaen/opajgqoy/zaunien/sakoy/m BN 0000-0-E00£4-005 1 L-00000-0-00000-010! O] I8ZISLTT9 {0 VOVA!L | vT0C/LO/90|VIELVT Ad) 100 YILNID FOIAYIS SHOONVEH ST rn_u
0667578 ) pueiAsusiq o suen jo sjeyuay 8110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00TL0-010] O] (8TISLIZY |0 __VOVA| | vT0T/L0/S0 PIETFT Ad} |00 AFLNID IOIAYAS JUOONVE ‘SN
£T6VS %00 Jauuelq - Jaunajualem N » 0000-C-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010) O] |8TISLTLY o NVIZINOW| | vT0T/L0/90{ELEIFT Ad| |00 YALNAD 3OIA YIS JHODNVE ST
90'9¥8 s|iouad ejohes) - z3jezuon § 0000-Z-000€¥-00001-00E11-0-000L1-010{ Of |8Z15LTT9 I0 NYIHLNOW| | ¥C0Z/L0/90{E1EIVT Adi |00 YFLNID IDIAYIS JAOONVE SN
97'81S (sAueH ajpun) eueiuinl @ BN youny 0000-0-100€4-00§1£-00000-0-00000-010{ O] {8TISLITY 0 ‘ VOVA| | ¥TOT/LO/90|PIEIYT Ad] 100 UALNID HOIAYAS JUOONVE 'S’
18'198 (dvD1) 13uige) gsy/m Bupiaay 0000-0-100E¥-0051£-00000-0-00000-010| O |8TISLTT9 {0 ‘<U‘<> YZOT/LO/90 i vIEIVT Ad} |00 UYILNAD HOIAYES JYOONVE 'S
16958 (ss1n0) yyoo) eueiuny a/m Bunaap 0000-0-100€4-0051£-00000-0-00000-010] O] |8TISLITLY |0 ] VOVA! | ¥207/L0/90! ¥1€1¥T Ad} {00 UALNAD IDIAYIS JJOONVE ST
86'F5CS ped [2583/5%11s aN|9/s1a%se - 73|RZUOD 4 0000-C-000£4-00001-001 1 1-0-00011-010) O} |8TISLTT9 |0 NVIILNOW| | ¥T0T/L0/90|E1ETHT Ad| |00 YHLNID HOIA YIS JUOONVE 'S
SY'LSS puejAausiq - uea jang 8110-T-000€4-00001-00111-0-002L0-010; O] [8TISLTT9 i0 NINDIAYV| | ¥Z0T/L0/90)TOE1HT Ad} |00 YFLNAD FDIAUIS LHOONVE 'S
LI6LLS puejAausiq - uea jany 8110-7-000£4-00001-00111-0-002L0-010] O| |8TISLITY {0 NINDTNAVY ! | ¥TOT/LO/90 N@M;N {1 Ad| oo umeZmU JOIAYIS JJOONVH SN
AR SHONS BNIO/SION/S114BHYBIH - 001y 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O wmﬁmhmwo 0 NVIHLNOW! | $T0T/L0/90(E1ETVT Ad} 00 AALNID FOIAUAS JHOONVE SN
EL1CTS 850 j00g a8ei0i5/aN{D JAW3 - 2jezu00 4 0000-C-000€4-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O] |821SL7Z9 |0 NVIHLNOW| | PTOT/LO/90|E1ETHT Adj |00 HIALNID ADIAUTS JUOONVE SN
80985 JBACIPIRYH SHOOGIION - O31Y 0000-Z-000€F-00001-00111-0-00011-010] © 8CISLTTY 10 ) NVIIINONW ‘ YZOT/LO/90{ETEIVT Ad} |00 YIINTO ADIAYES LAOONVE SN
ILLES Wafoid Aeg sipyiop/deos ysip umeq - ouejesy 0000-0-000£-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O} |8T1SLZT9 |0 NVIILNOW| | FZOT/LO/90{E1E1FT Ad{ 00 AALNAD HOIAYAS SJOONVE 'S'N
88°61S Bupisal ajels so) S13HN SRy 0000-0-000€£4-0091€-00111-0-00000-010| O] |8T15LTT9 [0 NINOFUAY| | ¥TOT/L0/90{TOEIFT Adj {00 AELNED FOIAYIS SOONVE ST
LTH01S Bunsay atess Joj syuiy 0000-0-000€¥-0091£-001 11-0-00000-010{ O! 8TISLTZY |0 Z_D_.Ug | $TOT/LO/S0 (443844 Adj |00 YFLINID HDIAYAS OONVE SN
L6618 40]03-3)jnus suad - ooy 0000-T-000€4-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] |8Z1SLTZ9 |0 NVIZLNOW; | ¥Z0T/LO/90[EIEIVT Ad} {00 ATLNAD HOIA YIS JYOONVE ‘SN
96'89% (9) sj003s ause|d - saulpjuabem 0000-Z-000€4-00001-00111-0-00011-010! O] |8TI SLTTY |0 NVIZLNOW| | $T0T/L0/90{€1E1HT Ad| |00 HHINID FOIA YIS SHOONVE SN
LL'YSS puejAausiq - uea jang 8110-2-000£4-00001-001 11-0-00TL0-010] O] 18TISLIIY |0 NINOTAUV | | ¥TOC/L0/90|TOETVT Ad| 100 meZmQ JOIAYHS JJOONVE SN
6¢'8¥8 pugihausiq - ueA jang 8110-2-000£+-00001-00111-0-00TLO-010| O! |8TISLTTY |0 NINOHUAY | | $TOT/L0/90{TOE1HE Ad| |00 ALLNAD HOIA¥IS JUOONVE 'S
SPEIlS puejAausiq - uea jony 8110-T-000€4-00001-00111-0-002L0-010| O] [8ZISLITY |0 NINOIURY ! | ¥20/L0/90 Nom:qm‘ Ad] |00 AIINHD JDIAYES JHOONVE 'S
06'€lis PuR|ASUSIg - UeA [any 8110-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-002£0-010] O mN—_m.hNNo 0 NINOTYAY| | ¥ZOT/L0/90|TOELHT Adj |00 YALNTD HOIA YIS JHOONVE 'S
PTT 'L
u , ~ WJ ¢Nm~,\ho\wo _Lm VNON\QN\_mo :vmz_aﬁwa Pledajeq ﬁ
Wd 9Z:THT | , h ._ou_.“mr Aq vm_muc_unzm vw___mu,mm S “
1\. vzoz/ti/an aren Lo&vx m w vindau eviimsiede s s ]




TLI98'T6ES [—:unowy juswied jej0) puety ! i i A

2L°198°C6€% - iunoluy Juswided (3o w : *

89'SVES junolwuy Judwied jejo]. 11 1] ] _ ]

T T 71 T I L T M~
BS'SPES | (z) ssaueg 0000-0-00085-000C£-00000-0-00000-010] O; |0EISLTTY {0 TPLT| | YTOT/LO/90|68CIVT | | Ad] |00 JIMISIA TOOHOS QHIIINA VITYSY R_v L
1 :.Ga,.z » Mucaoswucoﬁmﬂ_ _SJ._., _ || M ! “ Aﬁ A _ ! % M M
£TSHYS 0000-0-00065-000LT-00000-0-00000-010] O {9TSTLITY |0 81£6190966| | vZOT/1E/50/LTZIVT | | Ad| |00 SSTTIUIM NOZIMIA
06'0LS 0000-0-00065-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0E1! O |97$TLTTY |0 81L6190966| | FTOT/IE/SOILETIVE || Ad] |00 SSTTIUIM NOZIMIA
05°69¥S 0000-0-0006$-000£Z-00000-0-00000-010) O] :LTSTLITY |0 E18TI1£966| | ¥TOT/IE/SOI8TLIVT | | Ad| |00 SSTTIIM NOZIdIA
8Y'SLS 0000-0-00065-000LE-00000-0-001€$-0£1| O] |Lz5zLTTo |0 £18T11€966| | YTOT/IE/S0(STLIVE || Ad| |00 SSTTIUIM NOZI¥IA| |pLs
*m £1'0z1$ M E::oefcwﬁmm _ﬂﬁ w w m m M _ H M ‘ | 4 ) m _
00ZIS | 35NoYLING) - 934 Buyied 0000-0-00085-000T£-00000-0-00000-010{ O 162154779 |0 ZAATVA| | ¥TOULO/90|91E1HT | | Ad! |00 VSSITIN ‘ZAATVA
86°6€S S{PEUS Jvd13 ¥020-€-000E7-00001-00111-0-002L0-010| O] |STSTLILY |0 SUNGNITY| | vZ0T/1E/S0|vETIVT || Ad| |00 VSSITIN ‘ZIATVA
00°71S asnoyunoy - 33 Bupyied 0000-0-00086-0007£-00000-0-00000-010| O] [$75ZLI9 |0 SANANIAA| | $TOT/TE/S0 ECTIFT | | Ad| 100 VSSITIN ‘ZHATVA
6196 | SYEUS Y13 POZ0-£-000£1~00001-00111-0-002L0-010] O] [STSTLTTY i0 SUNEGNITY| | vZOZ/1€/50/ZETIVE | | Ad] |00 VSSITIN “ZIATVA| 169
1 8b'256'8% W T::oEwEaE?m 0L ! _ _ “ m | m M _ * ” | _
SE'SLS SIASIYM - S,V 10£0-0-000£4-000£8-00000-0-002L0-010] O! |8Z15LZ29 |0 NVISLNOW| | ¥T0Z/L0/90 €1E1¥T | | Ad] 100 YAINID F0IAYHS QHOONVE 'S
£L0E1$ saj|ddns uopenpess sapuny 0000-0-000E#-000CL-00000-0-00000-010] O/ |8Z15£729 |0 NVIILNOW| | vZ0T/L0/90|SIEIVT | | Ad) |00 YALNAD ADIAYES QYOONVE SN
) $31132018 [00Y2S JBwusng 0000-0-000L+-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0€1| O] [8ZISLTT9 |0 HOOMOD M| | ve0T/L0/90/00€1T | | Ad| |00 YFLINTD ADIAYES SYOONVE SN
9L°01% $31220,8 {00425 JBwng 0000-0-000L-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1] O |8Z1SLTL9 |0 JODUOD M| | PZOT/LO/9BI00EIFT | | Ad| |00 JIINED IDIAUYIS JIOONVE SN
L6'H01S 531123018 |o0yds Jawwng 0000-0-000L-0004E-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O {8TISLTLY |0 dODUOD M| | PTOZ/LO/90[00EIVT | | Adl |00 mﬂzmu HOIAYAS JYOONVE SN
L6018 53112208 J00Y3S JBWiNg 0000-0-000£+-000£€-00000-0-001€S-0E1| O] |8T1SL229 |0 HOO¥OD A YZ0T/L0/90;00E1¥Z | | Ad| |00 YALNID FOIAUES JHOONVE 'S
86'€6$ 521132018 (00Y3s JBWing 0000-0-000L1-000LE-00000-0-001£S-0€1] O |8TISLTTO |0 HOOUOD M| | ¥ZOZ/LO/90I00E1VT | | Ad] {00 WALNID DIAYES SHOONVE ‘SN
8¥'L918 sped [asea/syans anjo/siayiew - zajezuoy 4 0000-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] |8ZisLzz9 |0 NVEILNOW| | bZ0T/L0/90|E1E10T | | Ad 00 AIINID OIAMAS SYOONVE SN
95°7LS younyeus/isepealg dwenoog Jvala v0T0-E-000£4-00001-001 11-0-002L0-010] O| |8TISLIT9 |0 ZAA'TVA| | ¥TOT/LO/9O|STEIYT | | Ad: |00 YAINID HOIAMES JHOONVE SN
STLIS a3y Bupyied unoy 0000-0-00085-0002£-00000-0-00000-010] O |8T15L229 |0 ZAATVA| | PEOT/LO/9O|SIEIVT | | Ad] {00 YALNED FOIA YIS dYOONVE ‘ST
! ] : |

- : m ” ¢~%~_\S\mo pue vNoNBN_?.o :wuzwurﬂu_m%ﬁm_ ‘ _

Wd 9Z:Z43T

4opusA 4q pajejoiqng pajiereq

v nm e

wrnzivreinn

R e




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
June 18, 2024

AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL

AGENDA ITEM: 10.1 PERSONNEL ORDER

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

10.1.1 Gonzales, Alyssa Alyssa Gonzales applied, was interviewed, and is being

recommended for the Learning Director position.

10.1.2 Galeana, Santos Santos Galeana applied, was interviewed, and is being
recommended for the position of Director of Food
Services.

10.1.3 Haston, Timothy Timothy Haston applied, was interviewed, and is being

recommended for the position of Music Teacher.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-58-



